5SS KOTHARI MEHTA
— &CO.LLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Board of Directors
WOG Technologies Limited
(Formerly known as WOG technologies Private Limited)

Unit no 204, second floor Kirti Deep Building, Plot no 3 DDA Retail Business centre
Nangal Raya, New Delhi 110046

Dear Sirs,

1. We have examined, the attached Restated Financial Information of Wog Technologies Limited (the
“Company” or the “Issuer”) comprising the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 30t
June 2025, 31t March 2025, 31t March 2024 and 31t March 2023, the Restated Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Restated Statement of Changes in Equity, the
Restated Statement of Cash Flows for the period and years ended 30t June 2025, 315t March 2025,
31t March 2024 and 31st March 2023, the summary of Material Accounting Policies, and other
explanatory information (collectively, the “Restated Financial Information”), as approved by the Board
of Directors of the Company (“the Board”) at their meeting held on 215t November 2025 for the purpose
of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (‘DRHP”), prepared by the Company in connection with
its proposed Initial Public Offer of equity shares (“IPO”) prepared in terms of the requirements of:

a) Section 26 of Part | of Chapter Ill of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act");

b) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended ("ICDR Regulations"); and

¢) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"), as amended from time to time (the “Guidance Note”).

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Financial
Information for the purpose of inclusion in the DRHP to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (“SEBI"), BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE”) in connection with
the IPO. The Restated Financial Information have been prepared by the management of the Company
based on the basis of preparation stated in Note No. 1.1 to the Restated Financial Information. The
responsibility of the boards of directors of the Company includes designing, implementing and
maintaining adequate internal controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated
Financial Information. The boards of directors are also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the
Company complies with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

3. We have examined such Restated Financial Information taking into consideration:

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with our
engagement letter dated 10™ April 2025 in connection with the IPO of equity shares of the Company;

b) The Guidance Note. The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements
of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI;

c) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of

evidence supporting the Restated Financial Information; and
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d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed solely

to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, the ICDR
Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the IPO.

4. These Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the management from:

Audited Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company as at 30t June 2025 audited
by us, prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (referred to “Ind AS”) as prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as
amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India which has been approved by
the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 17t December 2025.

Audited Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2025,
prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (referred to “Ind AS”) as prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as
amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India which has been approved by
the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 07t August, 2025;

Audited Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company as at 315t March 2024 and
31t March 2023 audited by us, prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (referred to
“Ind AS”") as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India
which has been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 01%t September 2025.
The Financial Information as of and for the year ended 31st March 2023 and 315t March 2024 were
previously audited by the us dated 28t September, 2023 and 02" September, 2024 respectively
under the framework of IGAAP and issued unmodified opinions on such financial statements.

5. For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

a) Auditors’ reports issued by us dated 17t December 2025 on the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial

Statements of the Company as at 30t June 2025 as referred in Paragraph 4 (i) above.

b) Auditors’ reports issued by us dated 07" August, 2025 on the Ind AS Financial Statements of the

Company as at 315t March 2025 as referred in Paragraph 4 (ii) above.

c) Auditors’ reports issued by us dated 015t September 2025 on the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial

Statements of the Company as at 315t March 2024 and 315t March 2023 as referred in Paragraph
4 (i) above.

6. Based on above and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that:

the Restated Financial Information have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for regrouping
/ reclassifications retrospectively in the financial information as at and for the year/ period ended 30t
June 2025, 318t March 2025, 31st March 2024 and 318t March 2023, to reflect the same accounting
treatment as per the accounting policies and grouping/classifications followed as at 30t June 2025,
as more fully described in note no. 1.1 to the Restated Financial Information.

ii. there are no qualifications in the auditor’s reports on the Ind AS Financial Statements as at and for the

year ended 315t March 2025 and in the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Slate/_ ents as at and for the
year / period ended 30t June 2025, 315t March 2024 and 315t March 2023 %ﬁgfﬂﬁ%d\in. ara 4 above
which requires any adjustments in the Restated Financial Information. : -
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iii. The Restated Financial Information has been prepared in accordance with the Act, the SEBI ICDR
Regulations and the Guidance Note.

. The Restated Financial Information does not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to
the respective dates of the reports on the audited Financial Statements and on the Special Purpose Ind
AS Financial Statements as mentioned in paragraph 4 above.

. This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit
reports issued by us, nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the Financial
Statements referred to herein.

. We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of
the report.

10. Our report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the DRHP to be filed with
SEBI and the stock exchanges where the Equity Shares are proposed to be listed as applicable in
connection with the IPO. Our report should not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose
except with our prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any
duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose
hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 000756N/N500441

\N A\
A\

/ | NEVWDELH! | ivek Raut
/4 | Partner
’ L2 M.No : 097489

Place: New Delhi

Date: 17t December 2025

UDIN: 25093429 Q0T A 8329



WOG Technologics Limited

(Formerly Known as WOG Technologies Pvt Ltd )

CIN : U72900DL201G°L.C209726
Restated Statement of Asset & Liabilities
{Amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise statad)

Particulars Note No. As at June 30, As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
g 2025 2025 2024 2023
ASSETS
1 Non Current assets
(a)  Property, plant and equipment 3(i) 83540 786.39 117.98 92,02
(b)  Right of use assets 3(iii) 651,47 706.78 32303 372,95
(c)  Other Intangible assets 3(ii) - - 0.59 1926
(d) Financial Assets
(iy Loan 4 179.05 174.24 283 2,33
(ii)  Other financial assets 5 254.63 260.70 166.44 667,39
(e)  Deferred tax assets (Net) 31 329.04 227.77 7837 73 49
(Y] Other Non Current Assets 6 10,00 - - -
2,259.59 2.155.88 689 24 1,227 a4
2 Current Asscts
() Inventories 7 26122 209.52 9476 1294
(b}  Financial Assets
(i)  Trade receivable 8 10,189.80 10,581.53 2,979.14 3,062 50
(if)  Cash and cash equivalents 9 68.00 433,89 348 3352
(iif)  Bank balance other than (ii) above 10 2,075.81 1,475.32 168.04 36 84
(iv)  Other financial assets 11 3,511.98 1,808.19 5180 104.78
(¢)  Current Tax assets (Net) 7.41 7.41 741 741
(¢)  Other Current assets 13 1,462.71 1,331.51 1,431.86 683 6K
17,576.93 15,847.36 4,736 49 3,941.67
Total 19,836.52 18,003.24 5,425.73 5,169.11
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a)  Equity Share Capital 14 494.36 491.05 450.00 450 .00
(b)  Other Equity 15 12,141.36 10,583,52 800 67 519 76
12,635.72 1 1,074,57 1,250.07 969 76
2 Non Current Liabilities
(a)  Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16(i) 309.22 270.13 126 11 250 44
(ia)  Lease Liabilities 17(i) 633.46 679.22 329,96 36370
(if)  Other financial liabilities 18 77.67 - 67.40 3253
(b)  Provisions 19(1) 134.17 97.81 70.76 5900
1,15452 1,047.16 59423 71667
3 Current Liabilities
(a)  Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16(ii) 351.59 1,004.43 1,348 33 81549
(ia)  Lease Liabilities 17(m) 61.17 63,24 44.64 3508
(ii)  Trade payables
(a) Total outstanding dues of Micro
Enterorises and Small Enterprises 20 2.14 18.87 2.64
(b) Total outstanding dues of
creditors other than Micro Enterprises
and Small Enterprises 20 3,743.29 3,370.67 1,571.64 1,562,75
(iily  Other financial liabilities 21 257.23 207.27 119.64 145 89
(b)  Other current liabilities 22 397.05 132,95 407.10 78432
(c)  Short term provisions 19(iiy 942 447 6.66 8.16
(d)  Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 23 1,224.40 1,079.61 80.78 130,99
6,046.28 5,881.50 3,581.43 3.482.08
Total 19,836.52 18,003.24 5,425.73 5,169.11
Summary of accounting policies 2
Contingent liabilities and commitments 33
Other notes on accounts 34-48

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date

For § S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICA] Registration No. 000756N/N500441

Vive
Partner

Membership No. 097489
Place: New Delhi
Date: 1 7th December 2025

Satya Pal Singh
Director
DIN: 07401365

Vinit Kishore
Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

WOG Technologies Limited
W —L
—_—
Sunil Kumar

Managing Director
DIN: 03268659

Hitesh Kapoor
Company Secretary
Mecembership No. A51937



WOG Technologies Limited

( Formerly Known as WOG Technologies Pvt Ltd }
CIN : U72900DL2010PLC209726

Restated Statement of Profit & Loss

{Amounts in TNR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulnrs Noles Period Ended 30th June 2025 ! X Year Ended 31 March 2024 Yenre Ended 31 March 2023
I INCOME
Revenue from operations 24 4,130.64 16,543 09 8,218 24 6.172 07
Other income 25 1473 92 29 6361 %098
Total Income 4.165.37 16.635.38 8,281.85 026308
I Expenses:
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 26 1.419.55 6,365 86 5.641 80 437675
Purchase of Stock in Trade 26.1 31225 - . .
Change in Stock in Trade 26.2 (131.69) s .
Emplovee benefits expenses 27 654 26 1,605 37 97399 801 16
Finance costs 28 5240 421 74 27132 140 69
Depreciation and Amortization expenses 29 69.08 17178 12915 129 67
Other expenses 30 465.84 1,773.16 830.36 595 99
Total Expenses 2.841,70 10.337.91 7.846.63 6.044.26
III  Profit before tax (I - II) 1.323.67 6,297.47 435.23 218.79
IV Tax exnense 3
- Current tax 451,65 2,027 04 144.00 97 74
- taxes for earlier vears - 215 1797 671
- Deffered Tax Exenses/ (charge) (95.51) (155 90) (5.49) (8.58)
Total Income Tax Expense 356.14 1.873.30 156.48 95.87
V  Profit/ (Loss) for the year ended (III - [V) 967,52 4,424,17 278.74 122,92
VI Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss)
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement pain on defined benefit plans 34 -1978 435 218 868
(ii) Tax relating to items above 516 (1.27) (0.61) (242)
Total Other Comprehcnsive Income (14.02) 3.08 1.57 6.26
VII Total comprehensive income for the year ended (V + VI) 953,50 442725 280.32 129,18
VIII Restated Earning Per Equity Share 32
1. Basic (Rs ) 078 359 023 010
2 Dilluted (Rs.) 0.78 359 023 0to
Summary of accounting policies 2
Contingent liabilities and commitments 33
Other notes on accounts 34-48

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date
For § S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP

¥For and on behnlfpf Rpard of Directors
Chartered Accountants z ANVG echdolodics L ited
ICAI Registration No. 000756N/N500441 € l \'YA ¢ M
- r"'“/ o [

Satva Pal Singh
Director
DIN: 07401365 ..

Qe

Vinit Kishore
Chief Financial Officer

Sunil Kumar
Manaying Director
DIN: 03268659

Viveltnut

Partner

Membership No 097489
Place: New Delhi

Hitesh Kanoor
Date: 17th December 2025

Company Secretary
Membership No A51937




WOG Technologies Limited

( Formerly Known as WOG Technologies Pvt Ltd )
CIN : U72900DL2010PLC209726

Restated Statement of Cash Flows

(Amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Period Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2025 March 31,2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before income tax 1323 67 6,297 47 43523 21879
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash Mows:
Depreciation and amortization expense 6908 17177 129,16 129 67
Provision for ECL 7414 461 67 4.73) (392)
(Profit)/Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment (16 63) {10 06)
Finance cost 3267 378 04 22744 94 47
Interest on lease liability 1973 4370 43 88 4621
Interest income (26 63) {47.66) (24 84) (378)
Unrealised (gain)/ loss on foreign exchange fluctuation 26 87 (30.88) (432) (281)
Provision for CSR Expenses B = =
Liabilities no longer required written back - (5.06) 297 (23 20)
Gain on terimination on lease liability (1.68) . < ;
Provision for ESOP 100 61 88.20 - -
Assets written off - 059 1708 -
Bad Debts wrilten off - - 828
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,618.46 7,341.20 814.15 455.37
Adjustments for changes in working capital :
(Increase)/decrease in inventories (51 70) (114.76) (81.81) 1 54
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables 336 38 (8,033 18) 8413 {1.035 36)
(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets (1,709 56) (1,834 68) 1.19 2016
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (131 20) 10035 (748.18) (429 513)
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 310.24 1,820.32 14,50 67981
Increase/(decrease) in other liabilities 264.10 (274.15) (377.22) 621 35
Increase/(decrease) in other financial habilities 127 63 2023 862 (167)
Increase/(decrease) in provisions 2153 .21 12.44 1545
Cash genernted from operating activities 785.88 (P45.45) (272.19) 327.12
[ncome tax paid ( net of refunds) ® (306.86) (1,168.58) 21218 4445
Net cash flow from operating activities 479.02 (2,114.03) (484.37) 282.67
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital work in
progress, capital advances net of capital creditors (103 41) (785.48) (102 83) (21.04)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment - 29.00 1875
Corporate loan given - (16029} {0.24) (0 13)
Fixed deposils made during the year (1,296 46) (5,031.95) (177.21) (598 67)
Fixed deposits matured during the year 69903 3.71641 598 67 61 4|
Interest income received 3037 1539 2465 211
Net eash from/(used in) investing nctivities (670.47) (2,216.91) 361.79 {556.32)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayments from borrowings (270 56) (356 45) (248 99) 36581
Proceeds from borrowings 70 36 35942 43108 (70 99)
(Repayment)/Proceeds in cash credits accounts (Net) (41270) (202 43) 21874 171 42
Repayment of principal lease payment (15 30) {46 32) (35 64) (28 54)
Paymenl of interest on lease liability (19.73) (43 70) (43 88) (4621
Payment of interest on borrowings (27 08) - (15291} (66 44)
Other finance cost paid (6 43) (240.24) (75 86) (23 76)
Dividend paid (345 45) - - -
Proceeds from shares issued 852.49 $,291.06 =
Net cash used in financing activities (174.44) 4,761.34 92,54 301.29
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (365 89) 4304] (3004) 2704
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 433 89 348 3352 588
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 68.00 433.89 3.48 33.52
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents (Refer Note 9}
Balances with banks:
- Current Account 36.00 403,61 336 3338
-Fixed deposits account with original maturity of less than 3 months 3175 3027 -
- Cash in hand 025 001 012 014
Net Cash and cash equivalents as at June 30 68.00 433.89 3.48 33.52

Notes :

(i) The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As) 7 statement of cash flows

(ii) Refer note no - 41 for the change in financial liabilities arising from financing aclivities.

“The accompanying notes are an ntegral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date

For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Registration No. 000756N/N500441

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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A

Satya Pal Singh
Director
DIN' 07401365

Sunil Kumar
Managing Director
DIN: 03268659

Vivek Rnut

Partner

Membership No. 097489
Place: New Delhi

Date: 17th December 2025

Vinit Kishore
Chief Financial Officer

Hitesh Kapoor
Company Secretary
Membership No AS1937




WOG Technologies Limited

{ Formerly Known as WOG Technolories Pvt Ltd )
CIN : UT2900DL2010PLC209726

Restated Statement of Changes in Equitv

Adriinty i

A Equity Share Capital ( Refer note 14)

Particuliey Mo,

As at April 1, 2025 49,10,483 J‘\i?]u.\&;t
Changes in cquity share capital due to prior period error 0.00 0.00
Balance as at April 1, 2025 49,10,483 491,05
Chanpes in equity share capital during the period 33,145 331

Balnnee as at June 30, 2025 4945618 494,36

As al April 1, 2024 45,00,000 450.00
Changes in equity share capital due to prior period crror 0.00 000

Balance as at April 1, 2024 45,00,000 450,00
Changes in equity share capital during the vear 4,10,483 4105

Balwnce as ut March 31, 2025 49,110,443 441,05

As at April 1, 2023 45,00,000 450 00
Changes in equity share capital duc to prior period error 0.00 000
Balance as at April 1, 2023 45,00,000 450
Changes in cquity share capital during the vear 0.00 0.00

Balance as ot March 31, 2024 45,00,000 450

As at April 1, 2022 45,00,000 450
Changes in equity share capital duc to prior period error 0,00 000
Balance as at April 1, 2022 45,00,000 450
Changes in cquity share capital during the year 0,00 000

Balance s nt March 31, 2023 45,00,000 450

-]

Other Equity ( Refer note 15)

T

- Reserve & Surplus ement

Particulars Retalned T Share Options Securities Preminm gain/(loss) on defined Total*

e pantom Outstnnding Ale Heserve Denefit plans®

As at April 1, 2025 5.234.38 88.20 S250,0 10.92 10.585.51

Changes in other cquity due to prior period crror - - - - .

Balance as at April 1, 2025 5.234.38 88.20 5,250.01 10,92 10,583.51

Total Comprchensive Income for the current period 967 52 100.61 84917 (14 02) 1,903 29
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners

Dividend paid during the period (345 45) =

- - {345 43)

Halance nu at June 3, 2025 585645 18881 6,099.1R (3,107 14,141.35

As at April 1, 2024 810.21 - - 7.84 818.058
Changes in ather equity duc to prior perind errar . - -

Balance as at April 1, 2024 810.21 - - 7.84 818.05
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year 442417 88.20 525001 308 9.765 47
Transactions with owners in (lieir capacity as owners

Dividend paid during the vear - - N

Hatlance s at March 31, 2025 5,234.38 HA.20 5,260,010 10.92 10,581,52

As at April 1, 2023 51032 - - 9.44 519.76
Changes in other cquity due lo prior period crror - - - = -
Balance as at April 1, 2023 510.32 - - 9.44 519.76
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year 27874 - . 157 280 32
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners

Dividend paid during the vear - a - =

Balance oy at March 31, 2024 TH9.06 - - 11.01 BUO.07

As at April 1,2022 387.40 . - 318 390.58
Changges in equity share capital due to prior period error - - . - .
Dalance as at April 1, 2022 387.40 - - 3.18 390.58
Total Comprehensive Income for the current year 12292 - . 6.26 12918
Transactions with owners in their capacity as owners

Dividend paid during the ycar - - . . e

Halance ns at March 31, 2023 510 32 - - 9.44 519.76

* Refer Note 47 for reconciliation of March 2024 numbers in special purpose fi ial cor ding number of March 2024 in March 2025 financials due to change in transition datc that 1 ¢
April 1, 2022 for special purpose for financials and April 1, 2023 for March 2025 financials

Summary of accounting policics 2
Contingent liabilitics and commitments 33
Other notes on accounts 34-48

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date / LB
For § S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP ’ w For and on behalf of Beard of Directors
Chartered Accountants ' / i imi

ICAL Repjatration No. DOETSGN/NSO0441

Satya Pal Singh Sunil Kamar
Director Managing Dincetor
DIN: 07401365 DIN: 1326865

< . .2

Membership No. 097489
Place: New Delhi
Date: | 7th December 2025

Vinit Kishore
Chief Financial Officer

Hitesh Kapoor
Company Sccrctary
Membership No A51937

WOG Technologies Limited



Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information to the Restated Financial Statements
(Amount in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note 1 Corporate Information

WOG Technologies Limited (Formerly known as WOG Technologies Private Limited) (“the
Company”) is a private limited company incorporated on October 22, 2010 under the erstwhile
Companies Act 1956 (superseded by companies Act, 2013). The main objects of the Company are of
process, design, engineering, execution, implementation of technologies related to waste water etc. as
well as to carry on the business of engineering and mechanical technologies. The registered office of
the company is situated at Unit No.204, Second Floor, Kirti Deep Building, Plot No. 3, DDA Retail
Business Centre, Nangal Raya, New Delhi-110046.

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR in Lakhs), except when otherwise
indicated. Further, “0.00” denotes amounts less than fifty thousand rupees.

1.1. Basis of Preparation

The Restated Financial Information of the Company comprises the restated statement of assets and
liabilities as at June 30, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Restated Statement of Profit
and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Restated Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Restated Statement of Cash Flows for the period/years ended June 30, 2025, March 3 1,2025, March
31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the summary of accounting policies, and notes to the Restated Financial
Information (collectively, the “Restated Financial Information”).

The Restated Financial Information of the Company is prepared to comply in all material respects with
the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended time to time and presentation requirements of Division Il of
Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule IIT), as applicable to the Restated
Financial Information and other relevant provisions of the Act.

These Statements have been prepared by the management as required under the Securities and Exchan ge
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended from
time to time, issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), on September 11 2018,
in pursuance of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (the “ICDR Regulations”), for
the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (“DRHP”) in connection with its proposed
initial public offering (“IPO”) of equity shares of face value of INR 10 /- each of the Company
comprising an offer for sale of equity shares held by the selling shareholders (the “Offer”), in terms of
the requirements of —

L. Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”);
II. Paragraph A of Clause 11 (I) of Part A of Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations;

II1. the Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”), as amended from time to time (the
“Guidance Note

3
W MEHT

N ]
L it
: :// \"-;-:'1 \

\




The Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the Management from:

L. Audited Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company as at 30th June
2025 audited by us, prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (referred to
“Ind AS”) as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India which has been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held
on 21* November 2025.

IL. Audited Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company as at and for the year ended March
31, 2025, prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (referred to “Ind AS”)
as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India which has been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on
September 01, 2025.

III. Audited Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company as at March 31,
2024 and March 31, 2023, prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard
(referred to “Ind AS™) as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India which has been approved by the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on September 01, 2025.

The Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, were the first set of Financial Statements
prepared in accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 101 — First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. Accordingly, the transition date to Ind AS is April 1, 2023. For all the periods till and
including March 31, 2024, the Company prepared its Financial Statements in accordance with
accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (“Indian GAAP” or “lGAAP”) due to which Special Purpose Ind
AS Financial Statements were prepared for the purpose of IPO.

The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements as at and for the years ended March 31, 2024 and
March 31, 2023 have been prepared after making suitable adjustments to the accounting heads for their
IGAAP values following accounting policies and accounting policy choices (both mandatory
exceptions and optional exemptions availed as per Ind AS 101) consistent with those used at the date
of transition to Ind AS (April 1, 2022) and as per the presentation, accounting policies and
grouping/classifications including revised Schedule III disclosures followed. The Special Purpose Ind
AS Financial Statements with required restatement have been included in the Restated Financial
Statements prepared for the purpose of filing the DRHP.

These Restated Financial Statements does not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to
the respective dates of board meeting held to approve and adopt the Audited Special Purpose Financial
Statements and Restated Financial Statements as mentioned.

The Restated Financial Information have been prepared to contain information/disclosures and
incorporating adjustments set out below in accordance with the ICDR Regulations:

L adjustments to the profits or losses of the earlier years for the changes in accounting policies
if any to reflect what the profits or losses of those years would have been if a uniform
accounting policy was followed in each of these years and of material errors, if any;

I1. adjustments . ‘;ﬁa-n_eg,:‘-jgsﬁiﬁcation!rcgmuping,s of the corresponding items of income,
expenses,/dssefs and~liabilities retrospectively in the years ended March 31, 2024 and

QJEB, in or¢ 'ér')to bring them in line with the groupings as per the Restated
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Financial Information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 and the
requirements of the ICDR Regulations, if any; and

II1. the resultant impact of tax due to the aforesaid adjustments, if any

The Restated Financial Information have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except certain
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial
instruments).

The Company has prepared the Restated Financial Information on the basis that it will continue to
operate as a going concern.

The accounting policies as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been consistently
applied, by the Company, to all the periods presented in the said Restated Financial Information.

1.2. Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS, requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of
financial statements and the results of operation during the reported period. Although these estimates
are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions actual results could differ
from these estimates which are recognised in the period in which they are determined.

1.3. Key accounting estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their
effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Critical estimates and judgements

Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. Examples of such estimates include estimation of useful lives of property plant and
equipment and intangible assets, lease classification, employee costs, assessments of recoverable
amounts of deferred tax assets, trade receivables and cash generating units and provisions against
litigations and contingencies.

Estimates and judgements
a. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

The Company has estimated the useful life of each class of assets based on the nature of assets,
the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past history of replacement,
anticipated technological changes, etc. The Company reviews the estimated useful lives and
residual values of the assets at each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in
depreciation e\u{fé@wjn expense in the future periods.
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b. Lease Classification

Lease classification and judgment regarding whether an arrangement contains a lease.

¢. Current income taxes

The income tax jurisdictions for the Company are in India. The recognition of taxes that are
subject to certain legal or economic limits or uncertainties is assessed individually by
management based on the specific facts and circumstances.

d. Provision and contingencies

Contingent Liability may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against
the Company. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain
future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the existence, and potential quantum, of
contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgments and the use of estimates
regarding the outcome of future events.

e. Accounting for defined benefit plans

In accounting for post-retirement benefits, several statistical and other factors that attempt to
anticipate future events are used to calculate plan expenses and liabilities. These factors include
expected discount rate assumptions and rate of future compensation increases. To estimate these
factors, actuarial consultants also use estimates such as withdrawal, turnover, and mortality rates
which require significant judgment. The actuarial assumptions used by the Company may differ
materially from actual results in future periods due to changing market and economic conditions,
regulatory events, judicial rulings, higher or lower withdrawal rates, or longer or shorter
participant life spans.

f. Impairment of financial/ non-financial assets

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which an assets carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount to determine the recoverable amount, management estimates expected
future cash flows from each asset or cash generating unit and determines a suitable interest rate
in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. In the process of measuring expected
future cash flows, management makes assumptions about future operating results. These
assumptions relate to future events and circumstances. The actual results may vary and may
cause significant adjustments to the Company’s assets. In most cases, determining the applicable
discount rate involves estimating the appropriate adjustment to market risk and the appropriate
adjustment to asset-specific risk factors.

Note 2 Accounting Policies

i. Operating cycle and current, non-current classification

Based on the nature of services and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in caslGaiid/cagh equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve
months for th _%ﬁwﬁ:ose\of‘\ie:ﬁ, rent/ non-current classification of assets and liabilities. The Company

presents asse{s' n;dF]iabiIitieé)in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
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An Asset is current when:

It is expected to be realised in normal operating cycle.

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

It is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
It is cash or cash equivalent.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A Liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.
It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.
It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics arc classified as non-current assets and non-current liabilities
respectively.

ii. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition including any costs directly attributable
to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Company’s management. less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Subsequent expenditure relating to Property, Plant and Equipment is
capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred. The cost and related accumulated
depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements on disposal and the resultant gain or loss are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The company has availed the exemption to carry forward the balances as per previous GAAP as deemed
cost under Ind AS.

iii. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets comprise of
implementation cost for software, other application software acquired and brands acquired separately.

Amortisation is included within depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of profit and
loss. The amortisation period and method are reviewed at each balance sheet date. Residual values and
useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date.

AMERR . :
The company Jfagavaifedthe.exemption to carry forward the balances as per previous GAAP as deemed
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iv. Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment (‘PPE’) is calculated using the written down value
method as per the estimated useful lives of assets indicated under Schedule II of the Companies Act,
2013. Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during the period is proportionately charged. Gains and

losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amounts. These are
accounted in statement of profit and loss within other income/ Other expenses.

Useful life of different assets taken by the company as indicated under Schedule II are given below:

Asset category Uselul life (in years)
Plant and Machinery 15

Furniture and fixtures 10

Motor Vehicles 8

Office equipment 5

Computers 3

The estimated useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
the effect of any change in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Amortisation of Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis, from the date they are available for use, over
their estimated useful lives as follows:

Asset category Useful life (in years)

Computer software 5

v. Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

A. Financial Assets

I.  Initial Recognition
In the case of financial assets, not recorded at fair value through profit or loss (FVPL), financial assets
are recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price.




II.  Subsequent Measurement
¢ Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held
within a business model with an objective to hold these assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective

interest rate (“EIR”) method. Impairment gains or losses arising on these assets are recognised
in profit or loss.

¢ Financial Assets Measured at Fair Value

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI is carried at FVPL
(fair value through profit or loss).

IIl.  Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss (“ECL”) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. Simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather,
it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its
initial recognition,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk
has not increased significantly, 12 months ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if
credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of
the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original EIR. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible
default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the
lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income/
expense in profit or loss.

IV.  De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Company de-recogni/gv;iif’_ii'ﬂﬂgﬁﬁ,'_ | asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or it 11'?@:5 érs the ?inéx_! gial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another {T
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If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and
an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

B. Equity Instruments and Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting all its liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recorded at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs. Equity instruments which are issued for consideration other than cash
are recorded at fair value of the equity instrument.

Financial Liabilities
(i) Initial Recognition

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at FVPL,
loans and borrowings and payables as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

(ii) Subsequent Measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below.

Financial liabilities at FVPL

Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at FVPL. Financial liabilities are classified
as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.
Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings and other payables are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit
or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation
process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in profit or loss.




(iii) De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as de-recognition
of the original liability and recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

(iv) Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the
Balance Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

vi. Inventories

Inventories which comprise of raw materials, chemicals, stores and spares are carried at the lower of
cost or net realisable value. The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-item
basis.

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Other costs including borrowing cost
capitalised on inventories that necessarily take more than one year to get ready for sale.

Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts. The cost is
determined as follows:

* Raw Materials, Consumables, chemicals, stores and spares are valued using the weighted
average method.

vii. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable by the Company for goods
supplied and services provided, excluding trade discounts and other applicable taxes. Revenue is
recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods or services under a contract.

The Company derives revenues from two types of activities:

a) Sale of products- Revenue from sale of products is recognised upon satisfaction of performance
obligations i.e ‘in time’ based on an assessment of the transfer of control as per the terms of the contract.

b) Engineering, Procurement & Construction (EPC) Contracts - Customer contracts towards
delivering a sewerage water treatment facility and its associated infrastructure that is fit for purpose as
per the terms of the contract.

¢) Operation and maintenance contracts - Customer contracts towards operation and maintenance
of sewerage water treatment facilities and its associated infrastructure.

The Company determines its performance obligations included in the contracts signed with customers.
When a customer contract includes both a construction and operation & maintenance, the performance
% \:“,
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obligations are separately identified and revenue is recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind
AS 115.

(a) Engineering, Procurement & Construction (EPC) Contracts: The Company recognises
revenue from engineering, procurement and construction contracts (‘EPC’) over the period of
time, as performance obligations are satisfied over time due to continuous transfer of control to
the customer. EPC contracts are generally accounted for as a single performance obligation as
it involves complex integration of goods and services.

The revenue is recognised to the extent of transaction price allocated to the performance
obligation satisfied. Transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer excluding
amounts collected on behalf of a third party.

The performance obligations are satisfied over time as the work progresses. The Company

recognises revenue using percentage-of completion method (determined using output method)
based on milestones reached.

Changes to total estimated contract costs, if any, are recognised in the period in which they are
determined as assessed at the contract level. If the consideration in the contract includes price
variation clause or there are amendments in contracts, the Company estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for work performed using Expected value
method.

Due to the nature of work required to be performed on many of the performance obligations,
the estimation of total revenue and cost at completion is complex, subject to many variables
and requires significant judgement.

Variability in the transaction price arises primarily due to liquidated damages, price variation
clauses, changes in scope, incentives, discounts, if any. The Company considers its experience
with similar transactions and expectations regarding the contract in estimating the amount of
variable consideration to which it will be entitled and determining whether the estimated
variable consideration should be constrained.

The Company includes estimated amounts in the transaction price to the extent it is probable
that a significant reversal of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the uncertainty
associated with the variable consideration is resolved. The estimates of variable consideration
are based largely on an assessment of anticipated performance and all information (historical,
current and forecasted) that is reasonably available.

Progress billings are generally issued upon completion of certain phases of the work as
stipulated in the contract. Billing terms of the over-time contracts vary but are generally based
on achieving specified milestones. The difference between the timing of revenue recognised
and customer billings result in changes to contract assets and contract liabilities. Contractual
retention amounts billed to customers are generally due upon expiration of the contract period.

The contracts generally result in revenue recognised in excess of billings which are presented
as contract assets on the statement of financial position. Amounts billed and due from customers
are classified as receivables on the Balance Sheet. The portion of the payments retained by the
customer until final contract settlement is not considered as s1gmﬁcant financing component
since it is usually intended to provide customer with a form of security for Company’s
remaining performance as /spM.:{' ied under the contract, which is consistent with the industry
practice. Contract llab'miéh Eggreb\ent amounts billed to customers in excess of revenue
recognised till date. /{




A liability is recognised for advance payments and it is not considered as a significant financing
component since it is used to meet working capital requirements at the time of project
mobilization stage and the time taken between the receipt of advance and settlement of
performance obligation against advance is substantially within a year. Therefore, the company
has taken the practical expedient for not recognising significant financing component. The same
is presented as contract liability in the balance sheet.

Estimates of revenues, costs or extent of progress toward completion are revised if
circumstances change. Any resulting increases or decreases in estimated revenues or costs are
reflected in profit or loss in the period in which the circumstances that give rise to the revision
become known to management.

When it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected
loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

(b) Operation & Maintenance contracts

Operation and maintenance contracts involve operation and maintenance services for water
treatment facilities and the supply of spares. Revenue from operation and maintenance contracts
are recognized as the services are provided.

The amount due from customers for operation and maintenance contracts are presented as
“Trade receivable”. Prepayments received, if any, from customers in advance of performance
under the contract are presented as contract liabilities.

viii. Government Grants

Grants and subsidies from the Government are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the
grant / subsidy will be received, and all attaching conditions are complied with. Government grants
related to revenue under recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which they are received.

ix. Borrowing

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)
and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method. Borrowings are derecognised from the balance sheet when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying
amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in
profit or loss as other gains/(losses). Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
period.

x. Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plan
Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made
as and when services are rendered by the employees. Company’s provident fund contribution,
in respect of certain employees, is made to a government administered fund and charged as an
expense to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The above benefits are classified as Defined
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Contribution Schemes as the Company has no further obligations beyond the monthly
contributions.

b) Defined Benefit Plan

The Company provides for gratuity which is a defined benefit plan the liabilities of which is
determined based on valuations, as at the balance sheet date, made by an independent actuary.
Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, in respect of gratuity are recognised
in the OCI, in the period in which they occur and is not eligible to be reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods. Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the year of plan
amendment or curtailment. The classification of the Company’s obligation into current and
non-current is as per the actuarial valuation report.

¢) Leave entitlement and compensated absences
Accumulated leave which is expected to be utilised within next twelve months, is treated as
short-term employee benefit. Leave entitlement, other than short term compensated absences,
are provided based on an actuarial valuation, similar to that of gratuity benefit. Re-
measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, in respect of leave entitlement are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they occur.

d) Short-term benefits
Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, performance incentives etc. are
recognised as expenses at the undiscounted amounts in profit or loss of the period in which the
related service is rendered. Expenses on non- accumulating compensated absences is
recognised in the period in which the absences occur.

xi. Leases
Company as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land, building and Plant & Machinery.
The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange of the consideration.

At the date of the commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset representing
its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term and a corresponding lease liability for all the lease
arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term
leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognises the
lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease. They
are subsequently (Amount in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated) measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date
on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. The
estimated useful life of the assets are determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and
equipment.

Right-of-use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Carrying amount of right-of-use asset is
written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its

estimated recoverable-gmtint;
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The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease
payments. The future lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. For a lease with reasonably similar
characteristics, the Company, on a lease-by-lease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing
rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole.

Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet. Further,
lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

xii. Impairment of non-financial assets

As at each Balance Sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication that a non-financial
asset may be impaired and also whether there is an indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised
in the previous periods. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company determines the recoverable amount and impairment loss is recognised when the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is determined:

* In case of an individual asset, at the higher of the assets’ fair value less cost of disposal and
value in use; and

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk
specified to the asset. In determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market transaction are taken
into account. If no such transaction can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses of continuing operations, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except
for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to OCI. For such properties, the
impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation. When the Company
considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written
off. If the amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, then the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

xiii. Income Tax

Income tax comprises of current and deferred income tax. Income tax is recognised as an expense or
income in profit or loss, except to the extent it relates to items directly recognised in equity or in OCI.

a) Current income tax: Current income tax is recognised based on the estimated tax liability
computed after taking credit for allowances and exemptions in accordance with the Income Tax
Act, 1961. Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

b) Deferred Income Tax: Deferred tax is determined by applying the Balance Sheet approach.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for all taxable deductible temporary
differences between the financial statements’ carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities
and their respective tax base. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted
tax rates or tax rates that are substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognised in the period that includes
the enactment date. Deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxshle profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.
Suchydsgets are reyibwed at each Balance Sheet date to reassess realisation. Deferred tax assets
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and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to profit or loss as current tax for the
year. The deferred tax asset is recognized for MAT credit available only to the extent that it is
probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the
period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the Company
recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and
loss and shown as part of deferred tax asset. The Company reviews the “MAT credit
entitlement™ asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no
longer probable that it will pay normal income tax during the specified period."

xiv. Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker regularly monitors and reviews the
operating result of the whole Company as single segment of “Water and Waste Treatment Plant”. Thus,
as defined in Ind AS 108 “Operating Segments”, the Company’s entire business falls under this one
single operational segment and the necessary information has already been disclosed in the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

xv. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as per
result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of obligation. Provisions (excluding gratuity and compensated absences) are determined based on
management’s estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events, whose
existence would be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events
where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate
of the amount cannot be made.

Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits are probable. Contingent Liability
or Contingent assets are disclosed in Notes of the financial statements.

xvi. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for
all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential
equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding
change in resources.

-
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Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
the equity shareholders of the Company and weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential
equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair
value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares).

xvii. Foreign currency transactions and balances

a)

b)

Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to
the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are reported using the closing
rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost

denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction.

Treatment of Exchange Difference
Exchange differences arising on settlement/ restatement of short-term foreign currency

monetary assets and liabilities of the Company are recognised as income or expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.




WOG Technologies Limited

( Formerly Known as WOG Technologies Pvt Ltd )

CIN : U72900DL2010PLC209726

Notes to the Restated Financial Information
{Amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

3(i) _n) Property, plant & equipments - 2025-26 ( as at June 30, 2025)

Particulars Furniture & fittings  Office equipment Vehicle Computer Building Total
Gross Block

As at 1st April, 2025 0.65 12.37 454.87 118.01 421.30 1,007.21
Additions - . 71.23 22.17 - 9341
Disposals - - - - . S
As at June 30, 2025 0.65 12.37 526.10 140.19 421.30 1, 100,60
Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2025 0.30 8.14 103.64 93,71 15.03 220.82
Charge for the year / period 0.02 0.48 28.77 5.46 9.65 44,39
Relating to disposals - = = o 5
As at June 30, 2025 0.32 8.64 132.40 99,17 24,68 265.21
Net block

As at June 30, 2025 0.33 3.73 393.70 41.01 396.61 835.40
b) Property, plant & equipments - 2024-25

Particulars Furniture & fittings  Office equipment Vehicle Computer Building Total
Gross Block

As at 1st April, 2024 0.65 12,37 128.87 95.99 - 237.88
Additions - - 342.15 2202 421.30 78547
Disposals - - 16,15 - - 16.15
As at March 31, 2025 0.65 12.37 454.87 118.01 421.30 1,007,20
Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2024 0.18 4.61 46,14 68.97 - 119,90
Charge for the year / period 0.12 353 61.29 2474 15.03 106,71
Relating to disposals - - 3.78 - 378
As at March 31, 2025 0,30 8.14 103.64 93.71 15.03 220.82
Net block

As at March 31, 2025 0.35 4.23 351.23 24.30 406,27 T86.39
) Property, plant & equipments - 2023-24

Particulars Turniture & fittings __ Offiee equipment Vehicle Computer Building Total
Gross Block

As at 1st April, 2023 0.25 3.82 74.68 79.06 - 157.81
Additions 0.40 9.30 68.90 24.23 102 83
Disposals - 0.75 14.71 7.30 2276
As at March 31, 2024 0.65 12.37 128.87 95.99 - 237.88
Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2023 0.04 1.52 23.00 41.23 - 65,79
Charge for the year / period 0.14 3.52 28.50 27.80 59,96
Relating to disposals - 0.43 5.36 0.06 - 5.85
As at March 31, 2024 0.18 4.61 46.14 68.97 - 119,90
Net block

As at March 31, 2024 0.47 7.76 §2.73 27.02 - 117.95




d) Property, plant & equipments - 2022-23

Particulars Furniture & fittings  Office equipment Vehicle Computer Building Total
Gross Block

As at 1st April, 2022 0.15 3.70 72.99 59,93 - 136,77
Additions UR1 0.12 1.69 19:13 - 21.04
Disposals - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2023 0.25 3.82 74.68 79.06 - 157.81
Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2022

Charge for the year / period 0.04 1.52 23.00 41.23 - 65.79
Relating to disposals - - - - = -
As at March 31, 2023 0,04 1.52 23.00 41.23 - 65,79
Net block

As at March 31, 2023 0.21 2,30 51.68 37.83 - 92,02
Notes:

(i) Assets are mortgaged/hypothecated on pari passu against secured credit facilities availed from banks.

(ii) The Company has opted to continue with carrying value of all of its Property, plant and equipment as deemed cost and net
carrying value under previous GAAP is recognised as gross carrying amount in Ind AS, on transition date i.e. April 1, 2023 for Financial Year 2025 & onwards and on
transition date i.e. April 1, 2022 for Financial Year 2023 and Financial Year 2024. Also refer note no. 47

3(i)) _a) Intangible Assets -2025-26 ( as at June 30, 2025)
Particulars Software Total
Gross Block
As at 1st April, 2025 - -
Additions -
Disposals i *
As at June 30, 2025 - -

Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2025 - -
Charge for the year/ period - -
Relating to disposals - -
As at June 30, 2025 - -

Net block
As at June 30, 2025 - -

b} Intangible Assets - 2024-25

Particulars Software Total
Gross Block

As at 1st April, 2024 5.31 5.31
Additions -
Disposals 2.27 2.27
As at March 31, 2025 3.05 3.05
Amortization

As at 1st April, 2024 4.712 4.72
Charge for the year - -
Relating to disposals 1.68 1.68
As at March 31, 2025 3.05 3.05
Net block

As at March 31,2025 LU MELS - E

\—\/—\*‘j



) Intungible Assets - 2023-24

Particulars Soltware Total
Gross Block

As at 1st April, 2023 26.65 26.65
Additions -
Disposals 21.34 21.34
As at March 31, 2024 53 5.31
Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2023 7.39 1.39
Charge for the year / period 9.82 9.82
Relating to disposals 12.49 12.49
As at March 31, 2024 4.72 4.72
Net block

As at March 31, 2024 0.59 0.59

d) Intangible Assets - 2022-23

Particulars Software Total
Gross Block
As at 1st April, 2022 26.65 26.65
Additions -

Disposals - -
As at March 31, 2023 26.65 26.65

Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2022 -
Charge for the year/ period 7.39 7.39
Relating to disposals - -
As at March 31, 2023 7.39 7.39

Net block
As at March 31, 2023 19.26 19.26

Notes:
(i) The Company has opted to continue with carrying value of all of its Intangible assets as deemed cost and net carrying value under previous GAAP is recognised as
gross carrying amount in Ind AS, on transition date i.e. April 1,2022. Also refer note no. 47
(ii) The Company has opted to continue with carrying value of all of its Property, plant and equipment as deemed cost and net

carrying value under previous GAAP is recognised as gross carrying amount in Ind AS, on transition date i.e. April 1, 2023 for Financial Year 2025 & onwards and on
transition date i.e. April 1, 2022 for Financial Year 2023 and Financial Year 2024. Also refer note no. 47

3(iii) a) Right of Use assets - 2025-26 (as at June 30, 2025)

Particulars Building Equipment Total
Gross Block

As at 1st April, 2025 698.55 138.01 836.57
Additions -
Disposals 30.62 30.62
As at June 30, 2025 667.93 138.01 805.95
Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2025 128.50 1.28 129.78
Charge for the year / period 20,86 3.83 24.69
Relating to disposals -
As at June 30, 2025 149.36 5.11 154.47
Net block

As at June 30, 2025 132.90 651,47




b) Right of Use assets - 2024-25

Particulars Building Equipment Total
Gross Block

As at Ist April, 2024 410,88 - 410.88
Additions 287.67 138.01 42568
Disposals - - -
As at March 31, 2025 698.55 138.01 836.57
Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2024 62.71 - 62.71
Charge for the year/ period 65,79 1.28 67.07
Relating to disposals - - -
As at March 31, 2025 128.50 1.28 129.78
Net block

As at March 31, 2025 570.08 136.73 706,78

c) Right of Use assets - 2023-24

Particulars Building Equipment Total
Gross Block

As at 1st April, 2023 429,44 - 429,44
Additions 9.46 - 946
Disposals - - =
As at March 31, 2024 438,90 - 438,90
Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2023 56.49 - 56.4Y
Charge for the year / period 59.38 - 59.38
Relating to disposals - - -
As at March 31, 2024 115.87 - 115.87
Net block

As at March 31, 2024 323.03 - 323.03

d) Right of Use assets - 2022-23

Particolars Building Equipment Total
Gross Block

As at 1st April, 2022 412.38 - 412,38
Additions 17.06 - 17.06
Disposals - = F
As at March 31, 2023 429,44 - 429,44
Depreciation

As at 1st April, 2022 56.49 - 56.49
Charge for the year / period

Relating to disposals

As at March 31, 2023 56.49 - 56.49
Net block

As at March 31, 2023 372.95 - 372.95

*Refer Note 47 for reconciliation of March 2024 numbers in special purpose financial visa-via-viz corrospending number of March 2024 in March 2025 financials due
to change in transition date that i.e April 1, 2022 for special purpose for financials and April 1, 2023 for March 2025 financials




WOG Technologics Limited
( Formerly Known as WOG Technologies Pvt Ltd )

CIN :

U72900DL2010PLC209726

Notes to the Restated Financial Information
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8(i)

8(ii)

Non curvent Fingncial Asscts - Lo

Particulars

As at

Loun to related portses{Refor Note no, 35 §*

As at

As at

As it

$iith dune, 2025 Mureh 31, 2025 Murch 31, 2024 March . 3023

1703 a4 P 3

Tatul 179, 174,24 FEA] 233
“Ineludes mterest acirned on ke wa-at Juhe 30, 2025 amount of TNIG 1644 Lakhs fam ot 37 March 2025 INR 1167 Lakhi . as al March 31,202 INR 0 80 I..n.ld: & as at Morch 31,2023 INR 0024 Lakhs) Also Reler Nole Mo 35

Other Non Current Finuncial Assets

N As Avat As nt Ax i
Particulars
i) {125 Murch 31, 2024 Mureh 3, 2023

Fiink depositn with more thin 12 montha miatrity * FTRE 30 1106 LR
Security Deposils 138 86 13310 9990 76 51
Earnest Moncy Deposils 8724 4724 5548 2705
Tatul 154.63 260,70 [[TE] .
*Nate

1. Fixed deposils have been placed on lien with Axis bank amounts (o INR 11 00 Lakhs as margin money against bank guarantces and fciter of credit issued as at June 30, 2025
2. Bank deposils includes interest accrued as at June 30, 2025 amount of INR 14,18 Lakhs (as al March 31, 2025 amount of INR 22 95 Lakhs, as al March 31.2024 INR 1 91 Lakhs & as at March 31, 2023 INR 2 00 Lakhs)

Othier Non Curront Assets

Particulars : Asal - As at . As al ' A i .
Capltal Advance 10 Ob

Totnl 1004 -

Inventories

5 Asat As b Asat Asat

Eartienfies -, 2025 Turch 31, 2025 U2 \liech 1, 3023

Raw Majcrily 120 53 HMEES2 LT 12
Stk in Tratle 13069 - - -
Tl 26122 .52 9476 1294
Refer Mote no. = 16 () & 10 (i)

Traile Reccivable

Particulars Asat Asat As it Av st

ik Jype, 2025 Muich 31, 2025 Muarch 31, 2024 Muveely 3. 2023 .

Tradde rocetvable- connidared yood 10,803 6 [N FIT 53,0156, 3,100 50
Trade roccivable- considered donbiful - .

Less. Allowance for Expecled crodit loss (613 56) (539.42) 7775 (LA
_Total T, 189810 1058153 297914 3,350

“Nole: Trade Recelvabls inclodes amnunt of [NR 375613 Lakhs as al June 30, 2025 {as at Murch 31, 20125 [NR 370% 54 Lakhs, as at March 31,2024 TNR FT 64 Eabchn & as at Murch 71, 2023 INR 395 54 Inkhs) from related partios (Rolur

nole - 35)

As at Junc 30, 2025, the trade receivables balance stood ot INR 10,189.81 As of Sep 30, 2025, recoveries amounling (o INR 4,731 98 have been made, and credit notes totaling INR 7 29 have been issucd against this halance

Trade Receivables ngeing schedule ns ot June 37, 2025

Outstibnding For fulluw ing peciods §

1 due date of payment

Particulars Not due Li"m" ] I M"J/mh! ty lzy";;'_‘:;‘_w ZIY";:::" More than 3 Years Totl

(1) Undispuled Trede Reccivables — considered good 3,029.17 6,947 18 624 89 13202 10,733 26
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk . s . - 44 53 - 48 53
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credil impaired - - - 21 57 2157
(iv) Disputed Trade Reccivables  — considered good - - - - -

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables  — which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -

vi) Disputed Trade Reccivables - credil impaired - . . - - + s
Tutul 302917 6,047, 18 62449 13202 AK.A3 11,57 ([N
Lass:- Allowanee for Expected Credit Loss (613.56)
Trule Hecchvihles 11,189,801

Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at March 31, 2025 Ontstanding for folliwlng_perfods fram due date of pryment
Particulars Not due L::::I:::. 4 ¢ 'rlov'::: to IZY;:::O Z]Y";::rm More than 3 Years Tutal

(1} Unilisputed Trade Recoivables — considered good 6,689 46 3,81507 6510 32974 11,199 37
(ii) Undisputed Tiade Receivables — which have significant increase in credil risk - . . . 2055 - 20155
(tii) Undispuled Trade Receivables — credit impaired B - 103 103
(iv) Disputed Trade Reecivables  — considered good - B - - - .
(v) Dispuled Trade Receivables  — which have significant increase in credit risk - - .

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables  — credit impaired - - - - « - ~
Total O 68046 IMI5.0T G510 529,74 055 103 112005
Leess:- Allowinee for Expected Gredil Liks (539.42)
Traile Recelvables 10.581.53




Riiliy Trmle Hecelvables aigeings wehesdule s at March 31, 2004 Outstunding for follwing prevkods Trom dive date o
Lass than 6| & Manths to 1 Year to 2 Year to
Particulars
. uln Not due Ma | Yeur 1 Vear 3 Year More than 3 Years Totnl
(e Undigpitod Trude It bl = comsidered oo (IKEEET 56.25 1oy 174 - - I i
(ii) Undispuled Trade Receivables ~ which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - 103 - 143
(i) Undisputed Trade Reecivables - credil impaired . - - s : - .
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables  — considered good - - -
(v} Dispuled Trade Reccivables — which have significanl increase in credit risk - - - "
;v'ra Dinpristed Trande Reveivables  — evedi dinativg) - - - 5 = . .
i 147080 956,25 o7 19,74 103 - JiiEn N
Leows:- Allowmnce for Expected Crooll Loss (7L.75]
Trae_ Reccivables EXEINT
8(iv) Trade Receivables ageing schedule as ol March 31, 2023 [] ling far following perinds from Gue e of paymient
i Less than 6 | 6 Munths to 1 Yenr to I Year s
Particul Ly
iculars Not due M : 3 Yinr 3 Year More than 3 Yeary Tolal
() Unelisputed Trade R bl = dered gaod 2,17 64 #7463 Rl 202 - - ENEIRTY
(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk . . . - ER R - 3241
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables ~ credit impaired - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables  — considered good . - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables  ~ which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -
[ia)) ted Trasde Recoivables  — credit impaired . - - - - - .
Tot 2,174.64 BH7.63 7240 2,02 3141 - ENEEE]
Leass- Allowanee for Expected Credil Loas TR
i ¢ Weccivahles J 06250
O Cush il conhy equivalints
Particulars As at As at As -l“ J\;al1
) Halnnce with Banks
- Current Account 36.00 403.61 336 1138
b) Cash in hand 025 001 012 014
c) Bank deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months 3175 3027 - .
Tatnl AN [EERD) 344 1352
10 _thank Bulance ither than cosh & ensh Equivalents
icul As As At As i As it
Particulars 30 June, 2025 Mureh 31, 2028 Mirch 31, 2024 Murghy 31, 2028
Bank deposit with origingd mateeity of more thin 3 niontles but loss fhan 12 montls® 10132 L3343 (AT 12 40
Bank deposits with ariginal maturity of imore than 12 months but remainning malurity of less than 12 months. * 175.49 140 00 - 2438
Total 2581 147532 168,04 T

*Nole: Fixed deposits luve bectt pplaced on lien with Yes Bank amounts fo INR 5.98 Lakhs, with Axis Bank amount to INR 103 24 Lakhs and with HDFC bank amounts to INR 140 00 Lakhs as margin money against bank guarantces and leiter
of credit issued as at Juio 30, 20125,




WOG Technologles Limlted

( Formerly Known as WOG Technologles Pvt Ltd )
CIN : U72900DL2010PLC209726

Notes o the Restated Financial Information

(vt fn IR linkiys, et elsoewi plalid

11 _Otbser Frnnelal Avets

Particulars Axut As ut Asnt As
I 2 s 0
Teetentiom with cusine ETCHY Y 4692 o4 03
Other reot:lvabh:s 547 495 484 67s
Conlracl Assets' 3,459 59 1.756 32 .
Tatal ERTERL] IR ER S1N0 T
* bl Fesériusg (e nole s, 18) L ™
13 Crrent Tax ussets (Net)
Pirthvalary Asal A el Anal Asal
3 ch
Aalvance Tncome Tan & TN Hocervahle 7 T4 T4 T
Tkl AL 341 241 Tkl
13 Oibigr C'y
Particilars Asat Avil Al Avut
- M hany - " 24 i
Tatemlion with cuslomer a7 EYENT Wiy (NS
Balance with statutory authorities 44104 31753 5806 w571
Prepaid expenses 6676 7713 2090 1233
Advances (o employees 25952 13483 1646 1ol
Expont Incentive Receivable 7152 71 52 6779 4595
Advance (0 suppliers 469 44 47368 516 M3 55
Less Provision for Impainnent of doublful advances (159 24y (159 24y 15424y (L3v 24
Totsl 146231 1AL [REED HANS
14 iy Shapo Capltal
Partlculars Axat Asal Avut Aval
238 i 5 31,30
i) Kuuity Shure Cuplis]
Authorlsed
16,00,00,000 Equily Shares of INR 10/- each (Previous Years 50,00,000 Equity shares of INR 10/- each) 16000 00 50000 500 00 Sinidni
Tssued ,subscribed & fully pald-up
49,43,628 Lquily Shares ol INR 10/- Liach (Previous Years 49,10,483 Equily shares of INR 10/- each) 49426 491.05 45000 ASHMY
) Ragoncilintion of the shards sutstinding nn the bey bnedigg xivel u e e o the periilfyear
Aumt Avat At Asat
Partlculary Sune 3, 2035 Mnreh 31, Hi2s Murch 31, 2024 March 31, 2123
M. ol abyil ey At In fakhs M of slinrey At b Inkds Mo, of shabes Amonnt in falibe Novuf yhimigy Ammining fin Jalilis
ALt Bguanstbini of fhe vear A0 ARS AUl 1 e AH0A) S IETINTT) FLSTRICLT) KETIT]
Add: Issued during Lhe pefiod/year 13045 33l 4, 10488 41 05 000 0o Ahini i
AL lve e of The year 47,0670 ELET NTRLE] 4108 AR D00 ELIN} A5 Em

(c} Aggregale number of bunus share issued for consideration other (han cash and shares bought back during the perlod of five years Inmedinlely preceeding the balance sheel date

During 4 period of 5 years upiy Murch
Tatticulirs

3.2 Buring u greeind nf3 years upin Macch 11, 2003
[yl af shares Antiount in bikii N of shitris Amuiiind i binhle

12quily share alloted os fully paid bonus shares 44,00,000 44000 RERLTRIT] R

(Abovc shares helongs to (he existing class of issued shares of the company)

vy Dhotails o aburehotders fobling moro than 5% shares n Gy Cimtpany b vet vot bl () preseilieg Degal menid Benefdlul uwinerdip):
ALHE Avat Asal Al
Name of Sharc holders sfune b, 2025 Murch 3, 2025 flarely 31, 2024 March 41, M3
Mo ol yhares el B e o, ol shnres #iof Hohling B, s ah el Holding M nf shais W Haililing
LR T R T A3 35 M3 [Ei) 41,35 827 2 W55 ) N E ooy

(d) L Dty of lures kel by promolers 202526 {As af June ), 20125)

Name uf Share holders

No. of Shares*

%o of totul shures

o cluinme g thy

Pl Stinid Kimur

RG] e
Mrs_Amrita Panwar 45,000 1%
Tatal AR NTT [T 2y

AL Detuily of Shires bebd by promoters 2024-15

Name of Share halders

No. of Shares*

e of laial shures

S whunmie dnriivg the

veal
e R 5T (70 ts
Mrs. Amrita Panwar 45,000 1% (%
Tutul AIR0RLT N 1%

1L Dstaily af Shires held by promoiérn 202334

Name of Share holders

No. of Shares*

“a of lotul shures

®a change during the

Neag
Polr, Buijeld Kigpuir 44 250 s 1%
Mrs. Amrita Panwar 45,000 1% 0%
Tutal ECRINIS % [

1V, Detaily uf Shares bl by prometers 202223

Name of Share holders

Nu_of Shares*

e ol ikl ahinres

“a wlimmgee during the

Audr
N Sanil Enmar EEETRTI] 95% [T
Mrs Amrila Panwar 45,000 1% (]
Tl 45,00 JHm [ [

(e) 'The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10 per share Each shareholder is entitled 1o one vote per shure. The compuny declures und pays dividend in Indian Rupees The dividend,

approval of Lhe shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be enlitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company, afler distribution uf tl preferential amounts, However
Lo the number of equily shares held hy the sharehollers

Mérpd M~

il any proposed by ke Board of Director s is subject o the

r, tw such preferential amounts exist currently The disiribution will be i praportion



15 Ot Equity

Partlculars Avut Avawl Avar Avul

oy B, 2028 Dl 3, 2028 March )], 2034 Manelpd), A
() Retalnod Karnings®
Balanco as al th heghiusig of the yearf period 524522 81805 51976 390 58
Net profit for the period 967.52 442417 27874 12292
Dividend Puid (345.45)
Other comprehensive income arising from of post it benefit obligation, net of tax ANy PLE) 57 (5]
Balance as at (he end of the period SR5A0T S 4530 BT S10Th
{b) Securitles Premlum
Balance as at Lke beginning of the year 5,250.01
Dhuring the Period Mg 1T 5230001 -
Matinee v af the unid of the period LRt 525001 -
{c) Equity Seitled Sharc Based Payment Reserve
Balance as al Lhe beginning of the year 88.20 .
During the Period L Ko
Balance as ai the end of the pertod VRRAT WN 30

Toinl Oiher Fauiiy® LE141.30 1058353 NIHEIT ST
Nuiet — e h

(a) Retained Earnings represents undistributed accumulated earnings of the compnay as al (he balance sheet date.
(b) Securities Premium is credited when shares arc issued at premium including non-cash ramsactions. This reserve is utilised in accordance with the specific provisons of The Companiea Acl, 2013

(¢) Equity Setlled Share Based Paymen! Reserve - Thro Compay offers Employes Stock Option Plan (ESOP), under which oplions to subscriibe for the company’s share have boon granted to certain empl and senior ol the company Equity settled sharc based
payment reserve s used lo recognise he value of equity setlled share based payments provided as part of the ESOP scheme

* Refer Note 47 for reconciliation of March 2024 numbers in special purpose financial visa-via-viz corr
2025 financials

ospending mumber of March 2024 in March 2025 financials due (o change in transition date that i e April |, 2022 for special purpose for linancials and April 1, 2023 for March




‘WOG Technologles Limited

(Formerly Known as WOU Tichiologies Pvt Ltd )
CIN : UT2900DL20 10FLC 209726

Notes to the Restated Finunclal Information

CAmeunty m INI lakdis, nikes dthawine stabed

16 (i} Barrowings - Non current

—m As at . :s]n:l As at Axat
Aithdune, 2025 e 2025 Marchd0,2024  March 312023
(mSccured
Vehicle Loan from bank* 16261 10040 5257 4527
Vehicle loan from NBFC* 21033 21390 - 91
(b) Unsecured
Term Loans from banks - 3251 5167 #4480
Loan from bank - EC_LGS [Nl 1528 3194 00 60
Term loans from NBIFC - 5110 194 03 233 %0
Less : Current Maturitics of Non current Borrowings (74 83) (143 06) (=R REAR
Total ELFF] 2713 12601 159,44
T ity Borrwwlngs - curmont
Particulars Axat At An‘lll As at
M |
(DSecured
Current borrowings from NBFC*#* 17107 24171
(il) Unsecured -
CC Facility from bank** 274.50 68720 1900 Ol 260
Loan from relatad parties (Refer note no 35) . - RO00 3000
[nterest accrued bul nol due 226 30 3152 )
Current Maluritics of Non current Borrowings 7483 143 06 204 10 (E L
Tatal 35155 [ RIEEE] 1,048,338 RIS

Tuenis of harrowings & Repayvient are ws fulluwa:-

Partlestur

Interest rate

No. of Installments

O/y ns af June 30, 2025

With In 1 yvar

Annuul Ropsment

[} Sevured Inyrrdngy
-Vchicle loans [rom banks*

750% - 1401%

GO 162 61 A8 33 11428
-Vehicle loans from NBFC* 9.74% - 10.15% 44 21033 1539 19194
37294 63.71 .23
(b) Unsecured borrawlngs
-Working capital lerm loan [rom banks 16 75% - 17 00% 36 .
- Workiug capital loan from banks - ECLGS Repo reic + 3 00% LIRY T
VELE LAY
-Warking capltal term loan from NBFC:
(1) Aditya birla finance Ltd 18% 36
(1) Profium Finance Ltd (Growth Source) 18% 30
(1) Neogrowth credit privale Lid 18.06% 36
(I'V) Oxyzo Financial Services Private Lid-EML 14%
ol pLINED T4.03 Rl E]
Torms of borrowings & Repayment are o8 filloss:
Particulurs Intorest rate No, of Installments Oy s nt Mareh 31, 2028 — bl epment Schiuly

With in | year Al | v

() Seenred horraw gy

Mekidelo liosis from banks* 750% - 1401% 60 100 40 2916 714
-Vehicle loans rom NBFC* 974% - 10 15% 60 21390 1301 19X 89
314.30 44.17 27013
(b) Unsecured borrowlngs
-Working capital term loan [rotn banks 16.75% - 17 00% 36 1398 1398
- Working capital loan from banks - LCLGS Repo rate +3 00% 1528 1528
29.26 29.26
-Working capltal term loan from NBFC:
(I) Adityn birla finance L1d 18% 36 1805 1805
(I1) Protjum Finance Lid (Growth Source) 18% 30 693 693
(I11) Neogrowth credit private Lid 18.06% 36 2612 2612
(I'V) Oxyzo Financial Services Privale Lid-EMIL 14% 1852 1852
69,62 il .
Totnl LARNE] LALUS 270, 1.

£& Renavment are s follows:-

Partlculars Interest Rate Wi of Brstallments Ofs ns at March 31, 2024 e Annual Repismont Schedule
With_in | year Al | viede
(a) Secured borrowlings
-Vehicle loans from banks* 750% -14 01% 60 5257 1583 674
-Vehicle loans [rom NBFC* . .
52.57 1583 36,74
(b) Unsecured borrowings
~Working capilal lerm loan from banks 16,75%-17.00% 36 5167 768 1399
- Working capital loan from banks - ECLGS Repo Rate+3% 3194 1667 1527
43.61 54.35 29.26
-Working capltal term loan from NBFC:
(I) Adilya birla finance Lid 18 00% 36 3438 1633 I8 03
(I1) Clix capital service private Ltd 18 50% 24 1883 1883 300
(111) Fulletron India credil company Lid 16 00% 24 2157 2157 000y
(IV) Moneywise financial services Private Lid 17 00% 24 2476 2476 o)y
(V) Prolium Finance Ltd (Growth Source) 18 00% 0 2138 1444 694
(VDHUGRO capital Lid 18 00% 6 1717 818 R99
(VI1) Neogrowth credit private Lid 18 06% 5594 2941 2611
[REKIX] 133,02 LB
Tinal J30.31 2410 126,11




Torms of borravings & Repayment are as filloyn:-

Partlculars Interen( Rate No. of Installments O/a s at Murch 31,2023 —rmmunl Beyayisnd heheilule__——
With _in | year Abine | venr
() Seeured burrowlngn i in )
-Vehicle loans [rom hanks* 750% -14.01% GO 4527 2800 "7
+Vehicle loans from NBFC* 9.50% 60 914 645 249
5441 3445 1996
(b} Unsecured borrowings
-Working capital term loan [rom banks 16 75%-17.00% 36 84 80 30 5167
- Working capitel loan [rom banks - ECLGS Repo Rate+3% 66.66 1694 4972
151.46 5007 10139
-Werking capltal term loan from NBFC;
(1) Aditya birla finance Lid. 18.00% 36 4780 1342 KEIE
(11) Ashv buisneas finance loan 19.00% 24 8 834 .
(I11) Clix capital service private Lid 18 50% 24 1396 1513 1883
(V) Fulletron India credit company Lid 16.00% 24 3960 1803 2157
(V) Moneywise financial services Private Lid 17 00% 24 4719 2243 2476
(V1) Protium Finance Ld (Growth Source) 18 00% 30 319 1181 2178
(VIDUGRO capital Lid 18 00% 6 2388 671 1717
130,04 UANY 3400
Tustul 41953 LU I5T44

*Vehicle Loans are secured by way of liypolhecalion of vehicle againsl such loans

¥ Finassain] Year 202425, Company hivs availed Casd Creshit facility ammotsinbi b TN LS00 Jaklss G 1S
to INIL 61 2k 1 ke, Vinmncial Yeor $023-2024 Nl und Finmneia) Yessr 2022:3000 Nil vebich {1 s

over residantial propurtiv o diwedons along with cosiimy's roperty. 1 camies coment i

In the Fir
30002024 lapwiuntinng b INEE 1080 1okl sl s s 11.004.2023 aampunting by TN

Tn e Fistaniinl Year 200223, Canpany had ivailed Cash Cealbl Geeility imisimtig fo INR 9060 1 nkdis from Asia Hank dited 381231

mnminting o 1N 270 8T Lakha, 09 8 31,00 2035 it to TMIR 22652 Lakha, e ot
hypbidestion of entiie coment ssscts and oy ahle fised st botl present s fitra wil

*** [n Financial Yisr 2773-24 , Company hed availed with Semi Secured Purchased Financing amounting to INR 240 laklis frogy O Y40 Finurcial

30.06.2025 amotsnting 1 INit NIL, as al 31.03.2025 amounting lo INR 171.07 Lakhs, as

wind Y 202324, Company haul avatled Canh Credit Tncility amesisting o TR 260 1

R Ml whieh o seourad Pty by Tt and excliive charge by way of hypothication of entire current assets and movable fixed assets both
over resuthentia] propsrties of divecion alig with pressonil guininlect of (wo directon. 1t Garries varjent interes) 1l

Lamk dated 06.01.2025. Surplus Balance as al 30th June 2025, amounting to INR 29 91 Lakhs and outstanding Balance as at 31.03.2025
utesl Priniinrly by first and exclusive charge by way of hypothicalion of enlire current assets and muvable fixed assets bol
1156V per annum

ameuntng

h present and futine with equitible charge
vt pife uf

b frof Yor Filak dabod 2112 2029, Outstanding Balance as al 30.06 25 amounting to INR 0.016 Lakhs, as at 31.03.2025 amounting lo INR 0.95 Lakh, os at

present and fature with equitable change
e ol 10 75, per ammm.

122, wnbvsesjuestly e Janit e biocar docrensed 1o TE 500 Labdia o 30t Junc 2025 Ouitstmding Halunee s it 10.06.2025
il s OO0 L2023 auniseliting b INEL 600 26 Lkl whiili vw pesaieedd Priminstiy by first mid evctusive whgize by woy ol
over roiclerstinl ropiertiv o dinsctiies ulongs with poessial pieaintees o) I diedoes, 1| carties elirent inleed fite ol

RO 2024 Wrnonting o [MTE S0 R kb
hequitable dhsre

WHT e ey armiim

Services P'rivate Limited which secured by Bank Gurantees e from Axis Bank Outstanding Balance s at

a(31.03.2024 emounting lo TN 239,55 | okl ud s 2l 31,03.2023 amounting to INR Nil. Tt cavries interest rale of 14 4 [t annum

Note: Subsequent (o the reporting period alf the outstanding borrowings from NBFC has boen paid ofT il July 2, 2025

17 (1) Non Ciirent L

Particulars As al . .M al AN at As at
Mot current lessa lufiilily ninA6 07922 570
Total [RERTS 679.22 32090 36870
+ Refir Mote: 3 (111, 1T, Vi

~Refer Nole 47 for reconciliation of March 2024 numbers in special pumpose financial vise:
2023 for March 2025 financials

17 i) Corroni Lease Lailsijliy

-Vig-viz corrospending number of March 2024 in March 2025 financials duc 1o change in transition date that i ¢ April 1, 2022 for special pumpose for financials and Apnl |

Particul As it Ay at Asoal As at
articulars . ; . i § 021
Cament Tense nibhiy al It [T rE 1 nR
Tatal GLIT 63,24 ] A

el Note 361, 11,107, 95

~Refer Note 47 for reconciliation of March 2024 numbers in specinl purpose financial visa
2023 for March 2025 financials

18 Othee Non Current Finunell Lalbiiley

-via-viz corrospending number of March 2024 in March 2025 finaneials due (o change in tromsition date thal 1 ¢ Apnl 1, 2022 for specil puipose Tot finane,

and Apnl |

As at Av nt Ax Awat
Purticninrs T i ;
Secririty Thpomit 761 . Tan YEl
Totnl TTd0 > [RRT] EIET]
19 (1) Nom Current Proylsions
Asut At Ax nt As al
Parilculars 5 i
Gratully payable WA a2 diiT ATER]
Leave encashment payable 4349 2969 2169 2264
Tutal 134.17 UKL T T o X[
= Hefvr Nole: 14
19 {il) Currient Providons
Asut Asat A at As al
Particulars i
Taratley puvibly [ FAE) Fle) i)
Leave encashmenl payable 117 232 196 424
Tutul 941 47 [ Hold

+ Refer Mot 34




20 Traile Payalie

Fartieolurs . As i Anal A at As nl.
Do o amdieon will netinll enlérprfves 204 [LE1 T .
Dues of other than micro and small enlernrises 3,742 29 337067 1,571 64 1,362 75

Tatal

J 8050 LA7a.20 1.562.95

Nt Tvoddo o : TS AY
Nutie: ol payalibes inulisdes amount of THI 642 31 1akhs a o e 0, 2025 (an at March V1), 2035 TNIE 713.33, as al March 310 2024 TN G RT T s &5 b Ml VL B2 NI 107 30 Takiva) fros

{a) Dlsclosure under MSMED Act

mwhubod purmies, (Hefier mdg - 35%)

Information as required to be [umnished as per section 22 of Micro, Small and Medim linterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for year ended 15 given below This information has boen determived 1 the extent such parties (micra enterprises amd sinall
enlerprises) have been idenlified on the basis of informalion available with the Crmmpeay.

Anat As il As al As at
L2024 Mareh 31,2020

1 Praricpal ameymt remaining unpaid to any supphier covered under MSMED Adt (rofer mome 10200 ) 214 1987 264
ii) Interes! due remaining unpaid (o any supplier covered under MSMED Act 057 057 0m
1) Tl amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of seclion16, of the MSMED Act, 2006 atong with the amounls of the payment made (o the supplicr beyond the
upprinied day during each accounting year.
iv) The uimcint of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but
without piding the interest specified under MSMED Act.
v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accoun{ing year.
vi) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, unlil sicli ddii when the interest dues  as above are actually paid to the
small enterprise for the purpose of disall as a deductibl iture under section 23 of the MSMET Act, 2006
by Agelng of eaide payalites
Particular A al Nl June, 3% An wt Murch 31, 2035 Av al March 31, 2024 Ax ot Manch 37, 2023

MEME Otleer thin MSH MSME e than MSME MEME Other than MSME MSME Otlier thin MSME
bes thin 1 year 214 A335.02 In g7 HIDRT 24d 14777 - T
1-2 years . 14226 - 62576 = 3007 L 133 98
2-] years . 698 - 1041 - 2983 - 30
Imone Alun 3 yesis - 3902 - 3461 - 3197 - RS
Toial 214 4,743,249 187 A 37067 i 1STLG4 - 1,502,758

21 CHher Flinclal Luiliiiles

t As at i s
Particulars Aval » Al As i Ay i
Preyibe 1o employee 25711 (R (NS [EEEN
Seerity [Jepesit - 7106 .
Tutal 157.23 TET [TEXE] [
22 Oiher Curvent Luibillles
Anmt As at As at As it
Parilculars 3 , ' .
HtwtiHory i payable LINE] 2953 T4 124 3
Advance from customer* 264 11 161 218 59 [HETIA
Combract Lhibilites (Refer note o 221} Bk #) bag CIA L ATk
Tutal 397,08 132.95 RIIEAT 44,32

*phle Advanive from customers iyt amounl ol Ml n4 0t Jme 30, 2025 (wn at Mureh 31, 2025 INR Nl as af Misch 31,2024 INR || 3.78 Laklis & as at Mueh 30, 2023 IMIE 45T 00 Jakhiaj fromn eluted parties (Hlar mote - %)

22.1 Movement of Conteact Habiliiles dishig e year
Avut As at Ay it As al
Jarticulars 3tih June, 025 March 31,2025 Marh L0 Ml 31, 2024
Uantenet Hobllities ul beitisings of the year [ITET] RN AT
Less: Crptipet Trabilitses matayed ity thie yeardjenod .
Add: Comtract Habillties estimsiad dhring il yesriperind 473 4914 4791
Total [ITEN] [[IK]] UL R
23 1) Corrent Tux Linhilithes (Not)
Asal As ol As As it
Particulurs .
Incomme by payahle (Refer Note 23,15 I o - herun
Totsl 122441} 17801 ] L
Anal As at As nt As al
231 Partlculars " v o
Pravisian for Tncome Tun
FY 2025-26 for the quarter ended June 30, 2025 45165 -
FY 2024-25 1079 61 2,165 26 o
Y 2023-24 - - 15904 o 74—
FY 2022-23 : : . 530
FY 2021-22 - - ) b=
FY 2020-21 - - - S
1,531.26 2,165.26 159.04 186.61
Less; Advance Tax and TDS/TCS (306 86) (1,085.66) (78.27) (55.02)

Lot Tax Linhilites

1,224,481 [EEAT) fo 78 [




WOG Technologies Limited

( Formerly Known as WOG Technologies Pvi Ltd )
CIN : U72900DL2010PLC209726

Notes to the Restated Financial Information

[Amounts in INR Lk unloss otherny b staned)

24 Revenue from operations

Particulars

For the period ended

Far the year ended  For the year ended  For the year ended Mareh
el ]

J 5
a) Contracts incomg 393520 16,539 36 B lusd42 [EETRE)
b) Sale of traded goods 19535 - .
c} Other operating revenue
- Export Incentive . 373 2282 1524
-Others - - - 361
Tatal 413064 16,543,090 H.218.24 f,170.07

24.1 (n) Disaggregated revenue information
the i 1

Set out below b the dis gathon of the Company's revenue farm contracts with cisstimers:

Particulars For the perind ended For the year ended For the yenr ended  For the yoar ended Mareh
= Jung 30, 2025 nreh 31, 2025 124 41,2023
Types of goods or services
a) Opemtionl& Management Contracts 216.39 509.39 443.82 386.96
b) Construstion contracts 3718.90 16,029.97 7,751.60 3,766.26
©) Sale of Trading goods 19535 E 5 A
d) Other sperating revenue
- Export Incentive 37 2282 1524
<Oihers - - T4
Total 4,130,604 16,540,00 B 21824 0,1 7507
(b) Revenue from contracts with customers disaggregated based on geographical area
India 229250 4,425 47 470209 4 491 82
Outside India 1834 14 12,117 62 351615 1 680 25
Totnl 4,1.30.64 1654309 H218.24 617247
{c)Timing of revenue recognition
Over the period 393529 16,543 09 R.19542 613322
At a point in ime 19535 - -
Totnl 13064 16,54.8,00 H. 105,42 15322
(d) Information about major customers:
24.2 Reconciliation of revenue from eperations with contract price as required by Ind AS 115
Particulars For the perlod ended  Fur the year ended  For the year ended  For the year endod Mareh
o 0, 5 Mutrch 3, 2025 Mareh M, 22
Controct Price 130,64 661054 833027 720871
Less. Liquidated damages paid duting the year/period - (66.75) (11470 (4 55)
Less. Contract liabilities cstimated for the year/period 4.73) (49.14) (47 94)
Total 4,1 3064 16,539, H19542 6,153.22
24.3 Contract Balances
Particulars Far the poriod ended Asat Asnt Asat
S 5 Mureh 31, 2025 March 3, 2024 Mitrich 31, 202
Trade receivables ( Refir Note no. - K) [OTETET) 10,581 53 2,979, 14 300350
Total 0,180,450 1058153 FAKEAL) Lb2.s0

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 60 days. As at June 2025, INR 613 56 (as at March 2025, INR 539 42 lakhs),

gniscd as provision for i credit losses on trade reccivables

15 Other Income

(as at March 2024 INR 77 75 lakhs), (as at March 2023 INR 107 09 lakhs) was

Particulars

For the peciod ended

IFpr the year ended

For the year emtled

Fur the year ended March

Adune 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Muareh 31, 2024 31, 2024

Tnterest income
Interest on FDR

Total

2160 3644 24 57 352
Interest on loan given to related parties (Refer Note No. 35) 481 1113 026 025
Interest others 022 010 002 001
Other non-operating income
Foreign exchange gain {net) 638 22 14 19 65 5805
Laibilitics written back - 506 297 2326
Profit on sale of asscts . 16 63 10 06 .
Gain on Termination of Lease 168 - . :
Miscellancous income 004 079 135 197
Reversal of provision for Expectid credit loss (Refor Note Mo, 36(11T)i - - 491 142

3473 02.29 661 Sk

26 Cost of row materinls nnd Components eonsumed

Particulars

For the period ended

For the year ended

For the year anded

For the year ended Murch

June 30, 2025 Muarch A1, 2025 March A1, 2024 M, 2025
Tivwantory at the begimning of the year/panod 20952 LIS 1294 14.4%
Add: Purchases during the year/period 133957 6,480 62 5,723 62 437521
Less: Balance of raw material at the end of the year/period (129 53) (209 52) (94 76) (1294)
Total 141955 G, 36560 5.641.80 4,876,735
26.1 Purchase of Stock in Trade
. For the peviod ended  For the year ended  For the year ended  For the year ended March
Particulars y % Mareh 3 4 31,20
Turelusse of Shock in Trade 31225 -
Totnl 312,28 = -
26.2 Chunge in Stock in Tride
g For the perlod ended — For the yeavended — For the yearended  For the year ended March
Particulars X Marich 0 a1, 20
Closing Stock 13169

Lesn Opening_Stock

Cliange in Stock in Trade

1.31.69




27 Employee benelits expenses

Particulars For the period ended For thy year emded Far the year endeil  For the year cnded March
— June 30, 2025 N D25 2024 3 20z

Salasies, wages, b and othor benelity 4G540 133575 B37. 76 FITETS

Contribution to Provident and other Funds 26.84 9022 4673 3702

Expenses en employce stock option plan (Refer note no 27 1) 100.61 88.20 -

Gratuity expense 6.68 2085 1571 117

Staff welfare expenses 24.64 7035 5379 4361

Totnl _ 654,26 1,608.37 973.99 HOL 16
- Refer Note: 14

27.1 Employee Stock Option Plans

ESOP scheme 2024

The Board of Directors of the Company at its mecting held on October 25, 2024, formulated

for the supcrintendence of the ESOP Plan.

ESOP 2024 is the primary arrangement under which shared plan service i

i

3

arc p to certain sp

Grants werc made under ESOP plan 2024 to cligible employces on the rolls of the Company on January 19, 2025

u]

dnd

di

The maximum number of options that can be

Vesting of options varics from I

b

to cligible cmploy:
However, the board or the compensation committee reserves the right to decide the number ofopuons to be granted and the maximum number of opl

shall vary d g upon the d

and the

d employees of the Coinpany

1,

Aul

ployce lo

The vesting

ploy

arc as follows:

Vesting Schedule 1 (5-searVesting): 04 i Year 1, 10% in Year 2, 20% in Year 3, 30% in Year 4 and 30% in Year 5
Vesting Schedule 2 (5-year Vesting): 20% vesting at the end of cach yoar
Vesting Schedule 3 (4-year Viedting): 25% viesting at the end of cach year,
Vesting Schedule 4 (S-yearVesting): 10% in Year 1, 15% in Year 2, 20%in Year 3, 25% in Ycar 4 and 30% in Ycar 5

with o vistinge that tha

The exercise price was determined by the t qmprummn Clmuml::u ut
A total of 115,385 aptions were available for grant tothe eligible employees of the Compny,
These options ate cquity settled and e aceounted for in accordince with the requitement applyimg o equity seliled tmnsiclions.

with thie Comnany 1l the date of vosting.

i tertain divcount o the printsry market price on the date of grant

Particulars

For the period ended
30 June 2025

For the year ended
31 March 2025

Datc of grant

June 11, 2025

January 19, 2025

|Sliarc price on dale of grant 2572 00 2572.00
Average fair value on date of grant

Schedule ! 1,358 80 1,939.24
Schedule 1T 439.90
Schedule 111 1,869.00
Schedule IV 471.90
Outstanding as un March 31, 2025 67,792 67,792
Add Granted duting U period 1,318

less. Forficted / lapsed during the period -5,704

THiatand s i ot Jeie 30, A0TA 63,406

As per ESOP scheme 2024, If the Company make an issuc of bonus or rights Shams !.he O
Options or the Excreise Price or both may be made by the Board or the C

inits sole d

Company, the Option Grantce would be cntitled for bonus or rights Shares as shmholdcr of the Company at the lime of vesting

28 Fi

the WOG EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN 2024 ("ESOP Plan”) At the said meeting. the Board authorised the Compensation Commiltee

process and shall not exceed 25,000(Twenty five thousand only) options per eligible
tions that can be granied to cach employee in any tranche.

ption Granlce \\|II not be cligible for that bonus or rights issue in the capacily of an Option Grantce. However, an adjustment to the numbe of
ion, Further, only if the Options are Vested and Excrcised and the Option Grantee is a valid holder of the Shares of the

anee cosls

B For the period ended For the year ended For the year ended  For the year cnded March
Barficulars 025 131,202 ch 31,20 2023
Tnterest on Debits & Borrowings 26.24 174 5 151.59 FITKE]
Tntercet on lemse Taibilitios 1973 4370 43 88 4621
Intcrest on delayed deposit of Statutory ducs 150 154 81 46 84 1702
Interest on MSME Suppliers 004 057 002 -
Processing & Other charges 489 4771 2899 674
Total 520 421.74 271.42 14649

29 Deprecintion mud Amartization expenses

. Far the period ended For the year endeil ~ For the year ended  For the year ended Murch
Particulars June 30, 2025 March A1, 2025 Murely 31, 2024 31, 2023
Diegneciation of angible assets {rafer note 107 dad 3 104,71 50 Uy q_ﬁ FTT)
Amortization on right-of-use asscts (refer note 3(iii)) 24 69 6707 5938 5649
Amortization of intangible asscts (refer note 3(ii)) 982 730
Tatal 069,08 (Wil ] 129.18 129,47




30 Ciher expenses

: For the period ended — For the year ended  For the yenr ended  Far fhe year epdled Mareh
Particulars Jine 3, 2025 I A 2028 31,20 31,2023
Projeet expenses (Refer note no. 35) 8211 4360 27045 | 7860
Office expenses 13.83 3101 1752 2635
Legal & Proffesional Expenses 95.37 31370 162.40 13930
Liquidated damages 1.09 - - -
Rent, Rates & Taxes (Refer note no_ 35) 13,99 13.97 59 68 39 64
Buisness Promotion Expenses 257 2136 1él 190
Auditor's remuneration * 300 12.00 850 800
Consumption of stores and spares 89.31 12146 953 302
Travel & conveyance cxpenscs 3238 19115 151 36 3810
Electricity expenses 10.86 2394 2435 1127
Freight expenses 013 4.80 195 2911
Insurance charges 11.05 2342 689 580
Repair & Maintainance - Others 3.99 1521 24 49 521
Assets written off - 0.59 17.08 -
Bank Charges - Others 498 748 1408 796
Bad debts written off - - 828 -
Provision for Expected Credit Loss(Net) (Refer Note No. 361N (iy) 7414 461 67 .
CSR Expenditure (refer note No, 37) 12.81 - - .
Miscellaneous expenses 1423 8782 3419 5139
Total 46554 L7816 A30.36 595,09
* Auditor's remuneration
. For the peviod ended — For the yearended  For the year ended  For fhe year ended Marel
JEticulars June 30, 2025 Ma 5 Mare 4 31,2003
Atatntory Audif Fees 2.50 19,00 T TH
Tax Audit fees 050 200 | 50 14W
Total 3,00 12.0Hp 850 o0




WOG Technologies Limited
( Formerly Known as WOG Technologies Pvt Ltd )
CIN : UT20D1.2010PLC209726

Notes to the Restated Financial [nformation
{Amouns i INR lakbe, unloss othorwise staféd)

31 Income Tuxes

Particulars Asat Asat Asmt Asai
| 25 L] 13 Mureh 31, 2021
a) Income Tux expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises;
Current income tax charge 451 65 2,02704 144.00 97 74
Deferred Tax.
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (9551) {155 00} (R (8 58)
Curront tex for corlier vears 15 1297 071
Income tax espense reported in the statement of profit nnd loss 356,14 1,873.30 156,48 9587
b) Other comprehensive income
Tox on Re-measuroment gand(lnnzes) on defingd benofit plany 13700 1.27 01 242
Income tax related to items recognised in OCI during the yeur 15.70) 127 61 A2
¢) Reconciliation of tax exp and the ing profit multiplied by India's domestic tax rate:
Accounting profit before tax 1,323 67 6,297 47 43523 21879
Applicable tax rate 29.12% 29.12% 2782% 27 82%
Computed tax expense 38545 1.833 82 121 08 60 87
Property, Plant & Equipment 719 1939 1843 1571
Effect of that are not deductible in d ining taxable profit 3137 3623 3103 48 48
Effect uf expenszs that are exempt in determining taxable profit (513) (18 30) (32.03) {3590
Currunt tax for earlier years i 115 1287 071
Income tax charged to Statement of Frafit and lows ot effective rafe 356.15 1,873.30 15645 9587
N Asat For the period ended As ot
Rarticulars tst April, 2025 June 30, 2025 act June 30, 2025
Deferred tax liahilities on account of +
Right-olFuse assets 205 81 (e 11y 18971
Others 463 JUNERY] (3 1 (L)
Total deferred tns lnbility 21044 {16.16) {5.74) 188,52
Deferred tax assets on account of :
Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets 2631 411 3042
Lease Liabilities 216.2) {1393) 202 2%
ESOP - 5498 3498
Fixpenses deductible b future vears 19568 310 2084
Totsl deferred tax nssety 438,21 79.35 . 1756
Total deferred tux labilities! {assct) (net) 227.37 9551 a5.76 320013
i) Movement in components of (deferved tnx nesets) and deferved tax labilities s on March 31, 2025 pre ns follows: *
= Asat Tor the year emil Asal
S March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 oct Mareh 31, 2028
Deeferved v linbilities on ficeownt of :
Right-of-use asscts 96,86 108.95 205 81
Othars 3.83 (0.0i) 127 403
Tatal deforred ths Hubility 100,69 10849 1.27 PR L]
Deferred (nx assets on account of :
Property, plant and equipment and Intangiblc assets 2291 340 26 31
Lease Liabilitics 10475 111 46 21621
Expenees deduetible i finune vears A6 Lo 149.53 U4 fiu
Total deferred (nx sgsets 173.82 264,39 . 438.21
Total deferved tax linbilities/ (nusel) (net) FENR] 155.90 {1.27) 227.77
e wsgets) nod deferred tu linbilities as on Mareh 31, 2024 are ns lollows:
Particulars As at For the year end As at
Mareh 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 204 ocl March 31, 2004
Deferred tux Fabilities an account of ¢
Ripht-of-use assets 103 75 {1389) - 49 86
Others 593 (L) ol 300
Total deferred tas linhility 109,68 (15.37) o1 402
Deferred tax assets on account of ;
Property, plant and equipment and Intangible asscts 2087 204 - 2291
Lease Liabilitics 11149 (728) 104 21
Expenses deductible m fiture years R (4.64) > 46,47
Total deferred tax nusets 183.17 (9.58) = 173,20
Total deferred tax Hibilities/ (nsset) (net) 13.50 549 (061) T8.37
iv) Movement in companents of (deferred tas pssets) and deferred tux finbilities as an March M, 2023 pre ns follows:
i - Avat Far the year enil Azl
Particulars April 1, 2002 March 3, 2023 ocl Mareh 31, 2024
Deferred tax linbifities an aceaunt of 5
Fapht-of-use asgety 11472 e . 10375
hits 166 | 73 243 504
Totnl deferred tnx liahility 116,38 (.12 242 104068
Deferred tax assets on account of :
Property, plant and equipment and Intangible asscts 17.80 307 2087
Lease Liabilities 11470 a2 11149
Exponses doductible in future years S121 (0.40) sl
Totul deferred tax nsvets 183.71 (0.54) - 18117
Totnl deferred tax lnbilities/ (andel) (net) 67,33 H.58 {2.42) 7349




(e) Revaneiliation of deferved tas linbilitien/ (nsset) (net)

Particulars As at Asmt Asat Asat

B dune 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Mureh 3, 2024 «h 31,2023
Opening hnlance 22971 73114 7140 6713
Tax expense/ (credits) during the year/ period recognised in Statement to profit and loss 95 51 15590 549 858
Ocl ST (127} il {2.42)
Closing balance ns nt 3141 March 329,04 227.77 78.37 T340
*Refer Note 47 for reconciliation of March 2024 numbers in special purpose financial visa-via-viz corrospending number of March 2024 in March 2025 financials due to change in transition date that i e 01 April 2022 for special purpose

for financials and 01 April 2023 for March 2025 financials.

32 Restated Enruings Per Share

Particulars

As at As at As at As at
June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Numerator [or earnings per share o
Restated Profit after tax as per statement of Profit & Loss 967 52 4,424 17 278 74 12292
Net earning for computing basic earnings per share 967.52 4,424.17 278.74 122,92
Denominator for earnings per share
Weighted number of equity shares outstanding during the year/period for BEPS (Refer note no. 32 1) 12,35,81,163 12,32,92,573 12,31,47,072 123147072
Weighted number of equity shares outstanding during the year/period for DEPS (Refer note no, 32.2) 12,36,24,013 12,33,00,167 12,31,47,072 123147072
a) Basic Earnings per sharve (one equity share of Rs. 101/~ each) 0.78 3.59 0.23 io
b) Diluted Earnings per share (one equity share of Rs. 10/- each) 0.78 3.59 0.23 0.1
32.1 Computation of weighietl average number of equity shares used in calculating basic earnings per share is set it below:
Particulars As at As at As at Asat
June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Mirich 31, 2024 March M. 2023
Opening Balunce 49, 10483 45,00, (107 A5.00, o0 o FENTCTITTY
Weighted number of equity shares issued during the year/period 23,608 1,45,501 - .
49,34,091 46,45,501 45,00,000 45,00,000
Capltalisution of honus sharos issued (24 Bonus share issued et ejuity share)** 118647072 11,86,47.072 LT e e Ll 647,672
Weighted nvernge number of equity shares 12,3581,163 12,32,92,573 12,31 47,072 12,31.470727
32,2 Computation of weighted nverage number of equity shaves used in ealenlntin diluted vnvnings pev shave i set out below:
Particulars As at An at As g A at
June 30, 2025 Murch 31, 2025 Muareh 31,2024 Mureh 31,2023
Opening Halance 49,10 483 45,00,000 45,00,000 A5, 00, (bl
Weighted number of equity shares issued during the year/period 23,608 1,45,501 - -
49,34,091 46,45,501 45,00,000 45,00,000
Capilalisation of bonus shares issued (24 Bonus share issued per equity share)** 11,86,54,666 11,86,47,072 11,86,47,072 11.86,.47.072
Weighted average number of ESOP issued 15,256 1,594 -
Welghted avevage nirmber of equity shares 12.36,24,013 12,53.00,167 12,3147,072 12,814

** The Board of Directors of the Company has r
proposal was approved by the shareholders in the extraordinary general meeting held on June 18, 2025 Further the said shares were alioted via Board meeting held on July 14, 2025 The record dale taken for ihe said bonus shares was

July 14, 2025

The earnings per share for Bonus has been adjusted for previous year afler calculating EPS by considering impact of increase in shares in accoidance with IND AS-33 Earnings Per Share

33 Contingent Rabilitiea il commitnients

Particulars

of 11,86,47,072 fully paid-up Bonus Equity Shares to its existing shareholders in its meeling held on June 13, 2025 in the ratio 24 | The said

As at
June 30, 2025

As at
March 31, 2028

As al
March 31, 2024

Asat
Maveh 51,2000

a) Contingent liabilities

il Guarantees issued by banks and financial institutions on behalf of the companv

Bank euarantees

Ltter of credis
Tatal (i)

The bank ruarantees hive been issued to various entities against perfromance ahliations

ii) Claims against (the company not acknowledged as debts

Direct tax matters

noireel bk mattees

Total fii}

Total (i) + (i}

The company's pending litigations comprise of claims against the proceddings pending with various direct tax, indirect tax_The mangement has reviewed all its pending liti
authorities and has adequately provided for where provisions are required or disc!

materially adverse effect on its financial statements

b)Y Con menis*

)
*Property Purchased for official purpose INR 65 Lakhs, 10 Lakhs already paid as an Advance, balance 55 Lakhs shown as commitments

1077.02 1,205 10 58152
6660 1,201.02 160 04
1,143,562 206,12 TH0. 56
22169 216,03 .
362244 3,022.44 7542 =
384413 143847 7542 =,
J0R775 6.244.59 25,98 ML
and pre dings 1nl appeals with appellate
pplicable, in its financial stalements. The managment does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a
55.00 NIL NIL NIL




WOG Technologies Limited

( Formerly Known % WG Technologics Pyt Lid )
CIN : U72900DLIMOILCEI726

Notes to the Restated Financial Information
{Atoynta i INR Lokbe pnled ofliorvisa stated)

34 Disclosure relating to employce benefits as per Ind AS 19 'Employce Benefits'

1 Defined benefit obli

- Gratuity (Unfunded)

The gratuity is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 under which an cmploys

‘¢ who has completed five vears of service is entitled (o specific benefits, The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of serviee and sal

ary al
relircment age.
I G d ab. {Lcave Ench )
The leave obiligations cover the Company's liability for privilege leaves. The amount of provision with respect to leave obligation is INR 23 64 lakhs. Based on past experience, (he Company does not expect all employees (o take the full amovnt of
acarued leave o require payment within the next 12 months.
Gratuity Compengated nhscénees
Particulars As at June 30, 2025| As at March 31,2025 | As at March 31, | As al March 3, | Asatdunc 30, | As nt March 31, | As nt March 31, 2024 | As ut March 1,
2024 2023 2025 2025 202
7027 43, A 700 3201 FENT] IR 3140
3.50 17, 1270 AR L AL 147 T.82 3134
LR i 104 (Y] 054 (K1) 1.1 it
1978 (4.38) [ENT] 68 (] [END] (1.42) Gl
A * 768
. (1. 15) oy {11560 [N 3]
96,73 .27 b Nk A, 24 Af. B 42,01 1308 2601
Presen vabue of the abluation ag af the end of the yearperiod 9673 .27 a7 40.24 A By RN 23,08 IV
Foir v ott Gssats of - . = =
et tinbillix recopmined fn balance sheet 96,23 0,27 571 411,24 i 32,0 23,68 26,92
| Clswificitian;
Current 6,05 2.15 4.70 3.92 337 2.32 1.96 424
Mot -cairrent 90,68 68.12 49.07 36.32 43 49 29.69 21.69 22 68
96,73 1027 53,77 40,24 A6.86 .01 23.68 20,02
€) Experves recugnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
|Curent Serice Cogt 5.350 17.03 1273 K il 037 782 334
Jinlerest Coal (o) 1138 3.82 298 69 54 68 1.99 1.60
| Total 6.68 20.85 151 11.17 .62 1215 9.41 4.4
19.78 43%) @18) (8.68) 6N 2.79) (152) (@ 04)
1978 (4.35) 218 68)] .23 12.79) (151} (4.4
—-
- Discount ralg 70 6. 70%%) 711 TAI i T 6. 7005, A L 7 4
- Salary eseallion ralo o G| LIRS HOs #00 B [T 2001 I
engraphic sesumptions
Indian Assured Indian Assured Indian Assured Indian Assured  |Indian Assured Indian Assured  |indian Assurcd Indian Assured
Mortality ralc Lives Mortality Lives Mortality (2012- |Lives Mortality (2012{Lives Mortality  |Lives Mortafity Lives Mortality  |Lives Mortality (2012- |Lives Mortalit
(2012-2014) 2014) 2014) (2012-2014) (2012-2014) (2012-2014) 2014) 2012-2014)
lWHMIﬂ“‘ll L A% per anmumn A% per annue 5 per annum 5% per aunum 5% per annum §%4 per anmin 5% per annum $%0 et diiniii

The eslimates of futurc salary increases, considered in acluarial valuation, lake account of inflation, seniority,

promolion and other rclevant faclors, such as supply and demand in the employment market



1) Sensitivity analysis for significant assumplion iy as below:

Sennitivity for significant a:twarial assumptions is compuled by varying one actuarial assumption used for the valuation of the defined benefit obligation, kecping

discouinl rate and salary escalation rate.

all other actuariol assumptions constant, The significant actuarial assumptions arc

Gratpity Compensited ahsencen
Particulars As at June 30, 2025| As at March 31, 2025 Ay at March 31, Asal March 31,| As atJune30, | Asat March 31, | Ay at March 31, 024 | As nt March 31,
2024 2023 2025 2025 2013
i, Impact of change in discount rate on defined benelit nhbligations:
vl i tlig grind
a) Impact due to incronse by | %42 6,36 QK] 301 3.K1 239 184 1l
by lmpaet due io deeroase by 1% 1012 137 i dan 447 3.L3 pil [ 182
il Impnct of change in salary growth rute on defined benefit
|——Eresent value of ablization at the enit of the yoor'penad
I 0] Tmgact due fo mereise by 1% 176, 139 12 AN E] 437 .08 21 L
b} Impact duc 1o desroase by 1% 1 zul 638 4.43 3m 1.80 258 184 162
- Semsitivity duc to moriality rate is not material and hience the impact of change due to this is nol calculated
- Sensilivity analysis performed by varying a single parameter while keeping all the other parameters unchanged
- Sensilivity analysis fails lo focus n the initerrelationship between underlying parameters. Hence, the results may vary if two or
more variables arc changed simultancausly.
- The method used does not indicate anything about the likelihood of change n sry parameter and the oxtent of the change if any.
Risk exposure;
The defined benefit plan is exposed (o a number of risks, the most significant of which arc detailed below:
a) Salary Growth Experience: Salary hikes that are higher than the assumed salary escalation will result into an increase in Obligation al a rate (hat is higher than expeeted

b) Discount Rale: The discount rale reflects the lime value of moncy. An increase in discount rale
bonds and hence the valuation of liability is exposed to Muctaations in the yields as at the valuation

€} Mortality rates: If actusl mortality tatet arv higher than assumed mortality ratc assumption than the Gratuity Benefits will be paid carlier than cx

datz

lead to an actusrial loss or gain dependinie an the relative valus of the assumed salary growth and discount rafe,

8) Maturity analysis of defined benefit obligation

leads to decrease in Defined Benefit Obligation of the

plan benefils & vice versa. This assumplion depends on the viclds on the corporate/goscrument

pecled. Since there is no condition of vesting on (he death benefit, the acceleration of cashflow will

Expected Future Cushifow {Unidieonnted) Gratuity Compenautel ghsences
Particulnrs As at June 30, 2025| As at March 31,2025 [ As atMarch 31, | AsatMurch31,| As atJune 30, | As at March 31, | As at March 31, 2024 | As at March 31,
2024 2023 2025 2028 2023

Yew 1 Cashilow 625 2 487 607 EXL] 219 202 439
Year 2 Couhillow 411 2.64 1.94 175 346 240 1R 210
Year 3 Cashflow 876 3.18 228 LAY 379 241 L&7 210
Yeur 4 Cosliflove 20.09 2138 274 .08 9.17 pA L L&l 211
Year 5 Cashflow 4.20 292 1926 2133 142 188 w3l 312
Abaie 5 Yeary Coshiliw 180.80 134.27 .5 76.50 71597 5278 B3l 378
Tatal expecteil puvinenits 224.21 166.63 IZSﬂ 8A8.51 100.69 69.08 5238 49.587

Nate : The weighted average duration (o the payiticat of (hese cash flows is 17 vears (March 31, 2024

111 Defined contribution plans

Tho Company also has cerlain defined conttibution plans The contributions are made to Em

limitod to the amount contributed and it has o further contractual nor aty construclive obli

‘I'ne expense recogni

16 years) (Murch 51, 2023 : 14 Years)

Particulars

Period Ended Year Ended Yenr Ended Year Ended|
June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Murch 31, 2024 Murch 31, 2023
The Campany Tién rocagmiaad the following amounts W e Siolement of
Prefit and Loss for the vear/perig:
1) Contrib 10 prowldent fumd 2339 77.03 4095 32.14
i) Conlribufion o ESIC 3154 13.20 578 488
Total 26,93 90.23 46.73 37.02

ployees Provident Fund Organisation, Employecs Slate Insurance Carposation ('ESIC') administerod by

the Government, The obligation ol the Company is
4 during the current and previous year towardy defined contribution plans arc as follows



WOG Technologies Limited

( Formerly Known as WOG Technologies Pvt Ltd )
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Notes to the Restated Financial Information
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35 Related Party Disclosure in accordance with Ind AS 24

I Nature of relationship and Name of related parties

Nature of relationship Name of the Parties
(i) Subsidiary Company -WOG Technolagies Sea Holdings PTE Lid (w.e [ 24-09-2025)
-WOG Carbenloops Pyt Lid (w.e.f 23-10-2035)
(i1} Entities where KM hiving significant influence -WOG Technologies lnc., USA.

-WOG Technologies Pte Ltd., Singapore.

-WOG Techpologies Thailand Co. Ltd., Thailand
-Iriple Three Indiu Enerpy Solutions Pvi Ltd. India
|ASR Water Solutions Private Limited, India
-WOG Technologies holding Pie Lid., Singapore

-PT WOG Technologies Indonesia
-WOG Technologies DWC LLC, UAE

-WOG Technologies SDN BHD, Mulaysin

-WOG Technologies Caribbenn Lid.

-WOG Greencoal Pvi. Lid (Formerly known WOG INFRA Pyt Lidl., Iniclia)
-WOG Innovative Technologies (Thailand) Co. Lid

-Riclwog Technologies LLP
~WOG Technologies Sea Holdings PTE Ltd (w.e.f 235-04-2025 to 23-09-2023)
-WOG Middle Enst Innovative Technologies LLC -SPC, Dubai (w.e.r, 13:06-2025)
(iii) Key management person -Sunil Kumar (Managing Director)
-Satya Pal Singh (Director)
-Manish Wahi {Independent Divector) (w.e.l. [8-06-2025)

-Sachin Goyal (independent Director) (w.e [, 18-06-2025)

+Neha Sharma (independent Director) (w.e.f 18-06-2025)

<Kailash Chandra Acharys (Chief Financial Officer) (w.e.lL 13-06-20725) (upto 22-08:2025)
-Vinit Kishore (Chief Financial Officer) (w.o.f 25-09-2025)

-Hitesh Kapoor (Company Secrelary) (w.e.f 27.02-2025)
(iv) Relatives of Key Management Personnel -Amritn Panwar

II Transactions with related parties

Particulars ferlod E'z'g;g June 30, |y car Ended March 31, 2025 | Y€2° E"d,_f(;;g"“' ch 3L |y ear Ended March 31, 2023

A. Sule of Goaods

Entities where KMP laving significant influence
-WOG Technologies Pe Lid., Singapore. - 1,520,30 635,54 1,136 60
-WOG Technologies Thatland Co. Ltd., Thailand - . 13229 522

Total - 1,520.30 767.83 1,141.82

B. Sale of Services
Entities where KMP having significant influence
-WOG Technologies Ple Lid., Singapore, 1313.14 4.346,55 406.64 53843

~Triple Three India Energy Solutions Pyt Lid, India - - E 37.63
-WOG Greenconl Pyt. Lid. (we.f 07-08-2025) (Formerly known

5 = & 050
WOG INFRA Pyt L, Indin)

- WOU Technolopies DWC LLC - R77.00 98.40 -
Total 1.313.14 5.223.55 505.04 576.56

C. Purchase of goods/Services

Entities where KMP having significant inflluence
-WOG Technologius Pte Ltd., Singapore. - 22.19 883.95 36.43

Total - 22.19 883.95 36.43

D. Remuneration to Key Management person & their relatives
(Including Reimbursements)
(1) Key Munngement Person

-Sunil Kumar (Managing Director) 12.29 49.15 49 14 49.15
-Satya Pal Singh (Director) 1.80 7.05 6.60 1226
-Kailash Chondra Acharya (Chief Financial Officer) 1.00 . :
-Hitesh Kapoor (Company secretary) 291 1.04 = i

(ii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel
-Anirita Panwar 259 0.95 791

Total 20.59 67.19 63.65 68.77

E. Other Expenses
(a) Rent Exvenses

Relatives of Key Manungement Personnel
-Amrita Panwar 1.23 4.92 4.92 4.92

Total 1.23 4.92 4.92 4.92

(b) Reimbursement of Exnenses
-ASR Water Solutions Private Limited - 0173 0.40 0.41

(¢} Project Expenses

~Triple Three India Energy Solutions Pvt Ltd. Indin i 36.90 187,08 155 20) 100 08
NSV VA AN
Total [Rx N 36.90 187.78 155.60 100.49




I

=1

F. Loan taken

i) Key Management Personnel

-Sunil Kumar {Managing Director)

80.00

(ii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

~Amrita Panwar

30,00

Total

80.00

0,00

G. Expected Credit Loss allowance recognised/(reversed)
during the year/period

Entitics where KMP having significant influence

-WOG Technologies Pre Lid., Singapore,

171.36

110.57

(0.51)

(25.34)

~WOG Technologies Thailand Co 1Ltd, Thailand

5.13

5.54

5.98

380

-WOU Greencoal Pyvt. Ltd. (w.e.f. 07-08-2025) (Formerly known
WOG INFRA Pvt. Ltd,, India)

0.15

0.15

0.15

-Triple Three Indin Encrpy Solutions Pyt. Ltd_ India

(0.38)

-WOG Technologies DWC LLC

16.61

Total

193.25

116.26

5.24

(21.45)

1. Loan given to related parties

Entitics where KMI® having significant influence

-WOG Greencoal Pyt, Lid, {w.c.f 07-08-2025) (Formerly known
WOG INFRA Pvt. Ltd.. India)

0.24

-ASR Water Solutions Private Limited

155.30)

-WOG Middle East Innovative Technologies LLC -SPC*

4.99

Total

160,29

0.24

L Interest on loan to velated party

Entities where KMP having significant influence

-WOG Greencoal Pyt Lid, (w.c.f, 07-08-2025) (Formerly known
WOG INFRA Pyt Lid,, India)

0.07

0.28

= ASR Water Solutions Private Limited

4.60

1085

-WOG Middle East Innovative Technolopies LLC -SPC

0.15

Total

4.81

11.13

J. Imprest piven

Relutives of Kev Management Personnel

-Amrita Panwar

12,52

237.05

27734

Total

12.52

23705

271.34

IC Imprest Given - Recover

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

-Amrita Panwar

107,46

142,12

27822

Total

107.46

142.12

278.22

L. Repayment of Loan

(i) Key Management Personnel

-Sumil Kumar (Managing Director)

80.00

(i) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

=Amrita Panwar

30.00

Tatal

30.00

Closing Balances as at the year end (including indirect taxes if any)

* The amount was given to the consultant for the incarporation of WOG Middle Enst Innovative Technologies LLC -SPC.

Particulars

Period Ended June 30,
2025

Year Ended March 31, 2025

Year Ended March 31,
2024

Year Ended March 31, 2023

A. Trade Recievables

Entities where KMP having significant influence

-WOG Technologies Pte Lid., Singapore.

2942.02

2.373.16

12362

371.25

-WOG Technologies Thailand Co. Lid., Thailand

514

9 R7

15.85

-WOG Greencoal Pvt. Lid. (w.e.f 07-08-2025) (Formerly known
WOG INFRA Pvt, Ltd., India)

0.15

0.30

0.35

0.59

-Triple three Indin Energy Solutions Pvt. Ltd. India

-WOG Technologies DWC LLC, UAE

813.90

830.94

785

Total

3,756.13

3,209.54

J95.54

B, Advances from Customer

Entities where KMP having sipnificunt infiuence

-WOG Technologies Ple Ltd., Singapore,

457.40

Total

457,40

C. Trade Payables

Entities where IKMP having significant influence

~“WOG Technologies e Ltd., Singapore,

574.51

594 68

5481

~Triple Three India Energy Solutions Pyvi. Lid. Indin

67.54

18.16

45.15

-WOG Technolopies DWC LLC, UAE

31

-ASR Water Solutions Private Limited

0.26

099

139

“WOG Technologies Thailand Co. Lt

287

[Tatal

642.31

613.83

107.33




D. Loan taken

{1} Key Management Personnel

=Sunil Kumar (Managing Director)

80.00

it} Relatives of Key Management Personnel

=Amrila Pamwvar

30.00

Tatal

80.00

A0.00

E. Loan given

Entities where KMP having significant influence

~WOG Greanconl Pyt Tid. (w.e.f 07-08-2025) (Formerly known
WOG INFRA Pyl Lad,, Indin)

2.32

2.32

2.33

208

-ASR Water Solutions Private Limited

155.30

155.30

~WOG Middle East [nnovative Teehnolopes LLC -SPC

4.99

4.99

Total

162.61

162.61

.33

208

E, Interest accrued on loan to related party

Entities where KMP having significant influence

-WOG Greencoal Pyt Lid. (w.e.f 07-0R-2025) (Formerly known
WOG INFRA Pyl Lid,, Indig)

0.85

0.78

= ASR Water Solutions Private Limited

15.45

10.85

-WOG Middle East Innovative Technalogies LLC -SPC, Dubai

0.15

Total

16.44

11.63

G. Payable to employees

i) Relatives of Key Management Personnel

-Amrita Panwar

0.88

4.37

(i) Key Management Personnel

-Satyapal Singh

0.50

-Sunil Kumar

3.07

Total

0.88

7.94

. Imprest Given

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

-Amrita Panwir

94.94

|Total

94.94

1. Contract Assets

Lntities where KMP having significant influence

-WOG Technolopies Pte Litd,, Singapore,

1,271.64

686 .42

Total

1,271.64

686.42

Note: Terms & conditions of transactions with related parties :-

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year — end are unsecured and settlement
occurs in cash. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or payables The assessment for impainment of receivables from related parties is

undertaken in each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.
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36 Financlal instruments - fair values and risk management

! Finaneial instoements by category am) fate values

Particulars Refer note Financial assets
eny Amortlsed cost fair value / liablilties at fair value
through profit or losy through OCI
Assets: o
Other Non current financial asscts H] 25463 - -
Toal 5060 = .
Liablilites:
Bormw.iru.,s . 16(i) 30922 - -
Lease liabilities 1700 & 17 (i) 694.62 = -
Other Non Current financial liabilities IR 7767 - -
Total LINLS0 = -
As at March 31, 2025
Partlculars Refer note Fii Tl msacts / Hnbilities we Fi ial Ryse(s
Amorilsed cost fair value at fair value
il b fiofit ar loss h (301
Asscia: —— through profitordas throwgh
Other Non current financial assets b} 26070 - 2]
Tutnl 2ai, i) - -
Llabllities:
Borrowings 16() 41218 - -
Lease liabilities 17y & 17 (i) 74246
Other Non Current finarcial liabilitics 18 -
Toenl 1,185.44 -
A ol March 31, 2024
Pirrtlculurs Refer note Financial nlnmf Tiabligien i ’ F‘hmlN'Iﬂ Aty
Amortised cost fair value { liahilltics at fair vatue
phepugh profit or lues Al OCT
Ansots;
Other Non current financial assets § 166.44
Toial 166,44 -
Liabilities:
Borrowings 16(i) 33021
Leasc liabilities 17() & 17 (i) 374 60 -
Othier Non Current finarcial liabilites 18 6740
Total 77321 =
March 51, 2023
. R . e ] TTabiTiEig s Frnanicial gueei
articulars eler note Amortised cost {hir value labiflithes at fadr value
Ahroiigth prafit o loss Aoy OC1
Assetn:
Other Non current financial assets 3 667.39 -
Totul G070 - -
abahitities:
Borrowings 16¢i) 439.83 -
Lease liabilities 17(i) & 17 (i) 400.78 -
Other Non Current financial liabilitics 18 3253 -
Tl K73.14 -
Il Financlal assets and labilitles measurcd at fair value - recurring falr value measurements
()  Falr value measurements
Level 1 - Quoled prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assels or liabilitics
Level 2 - Inputs other (han quoted prices included within Level | that are observable for Ui assel or liability, either directly (i c. as prices) or indirecily (i e derived from prices)
Level 3 - Inputs for the assels or liabilities that are not based on observable marke| data (unobservable inputs)
) Quaptitative diselowires fair valoe measnrement hisrarchy for gseels and Habiliies:
Anai Jine M, 2025
Partlculars Carrying Value Level | Level2 Leyil d
Finmncinl o
Assets carried at amortlsed cost for which fair values are disclosed
Other Non current financial assets 25463 - 2853 226 10
Tutal 254 63 = i 16,10
Financlal labilltlcs
Liabllities carrled at amor(lsed cost for which fair values are disclosed
Bormowing 30922 - 30922 -
Lease Liability 694 62 . - 69462
Other Non Current financial liabilities 1767 - - 7767
Tutnl 108150 - .22 7L




b

Particulars TRt As up Marvh 31, 3035
arvying Yalue Level | g |
Fimancial papets L Lvel 2 Leyeld
Assets carrled at nmortised cost for which fair values are dlsclosed
Other Non current firincinl assels

260.70 - 4036 220 34
Total 26dh, 700 > A6 220.54
Flnanclal liabilltles
Liabllitles carrled at amortised cost for which fair values are dlsclosed
Bormwing ) 41318 - 41318 .
Lease Liability 74246 B - 246
Other Non Current fimancial liabilities - .
Tatal LS54 = 41008 T2 46

Particulars A at Mureh 31, 2024
Carrying I Livel | Lovel 2 Lyvel 3

Finnncial nusets

Assets carried at smortived cost for which fair values are disclosed
Other Non current figmncial assets

166,44 - 116 15538
Toial Tih 44 = 1Lk 15538
Financial liabillties
Liabilities carried at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed
Bormw[ng_ . 33021 - 3302] E
Lease Liability 374 60 - - I
Other Non Current finarcial liabilities 6740 - - 6740
Totul T * 33031 AL

Partleulrrs

At Mureh 31, 2025
Carrying Valie Leyel © Lovel 1 Lol
Flmnelal pusets ying

Asse(s carrled al amiortised cost for which falr values are disclosed
Otlier Non current firsicial asscls

66739 . 561 43 103 56
Total G739 - S6iM) L 55
Financial linbllitles
Liubilities carried at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed
Bitrmwing 43983 . 439 83 -
Lease Liability 400 78 = - 400 78
Otlier Non Current financial liabilitics 3253 - : 32353
Total [XAKE] - FINT] ENNY]

obe: The coury b st of cirent assets and lishilities are reasomsble approsimation of fiir waluie, hence dor disclosod,

Flnancial risk management

The Conmpany's activiltes expose it Lo a variety of imancial risks: markel risk, credit risk and liquidity risk Tho Company's focus is (o foresee (I unpredictability of fnanclal warkets and seek (o mininiize potential uds erse effeets on its financial performaiice
Market risk

Markel risk is the risk that the fair value of funure cash flows of a financial wstrument will Muctuate because of changes in market prices Markel risk conprises three types of risk; inlerest mte risk, currency risk and price risk Major finncial instrunicils
affected by markel nsk includes loans and borrowings.

Interest rate risk
Inierest rate risk is the risk that (he fair value of future cash Nows of a financial instrument will uctuate because of changes in market intercsl rates, The Compamy's exposure (o the risk of changes in nurkel iuicrest rtes relates primarily 1o the conpam's long,
(erm debt obligation wilh floating interest riles.

Interest rate sensitivity

The following tables the ivily (o (e possible cliange in Lhe intcrest rates. With all other variab'es held constant, the company's profit before 1ax is affected through tlic impact on foating rate bormowings. as follows:
Particulars Tacrouvelilecrenn in tnsly Effect on profit before tax
it
Ao 0, 2025
INR +50 .00y
INR -50 (©00)
As at March 31, 2025
+50 0oy
INR =50 001
As at March 31,2024
INR +50 ©u2)
INR -50 002
As at March 31,2023
+50 (0.02)
INR =50 002

The assumed movement in basis points for the interest mte sensilivity analysis is based on the currently obeservably 1narket environment

Forelgn currency risk
Althougl. the exclange ralc between the rupee and foreign currencies has changed in recent years, it has not affected the results of the Comnpany. The Conpany evaluates exclange rate exposure arising from forcign currency (ramsactivis il follows established

nsk management policies. There are camings from customers in foreign currency which are unhedged
The following table anatyais farelgn correney rsk feom franclal listemme

As al June i, 2025
Curr e AR D TMRE T SRS
Particulars S Ampunt jn Aninint fn Hs

Asscit

Trade receivables usp 8712 745292
Euro

Liabilitles

Trade myables uUsD (18 32) (1,566 82)
Euro 372 (173 40)

I 5 AN
Net assets / (llabllitles) usn (o] AR

Eitrin 3.7 (3734




Particulary

Asut March 31, 2025
Sarngy Anount in F.C Agnogng in Rs
Assoiy
Trade recelvables USD 9094 7.782 97
Euro = z
Liabilities
Trade myables usD (17.08) (L461 67y
Euro (3.72) (43 21)
N Labilicl 150 73.80 052130
st assota / (la e2) Eura {372 [ETERAN]
e follivwing tablie amalynis forchn cureoncy eisl from Timmelul Instrments:
Ax gt Mawch 3%, 2024
Fartloulars Currency Aot in F.C Asnmnt in ity
Asarts
Trade receivables usb 173 143 92
Euro 2 =
Linbilltles
Trade payables usD (8.16) (6RO 47)
Euro - -
Net swaets / (iahilitios) Uz 643 (836.55)
Euro = =
The following table analysis forelpn currency il feom finaneial instnmeits:
As i March 41, 2024
Parflculars Chverency Avmannt in F.C Aot fn By
Avsety
Trade receivables usb 477 2006
Euro - -
Liablilties
Trade paysbles UsD (N 46) (37 80)
Euro (288) (256 64
USD 431 J54.26
Net assets / (llablltles) Fura 2N (38064)
Sensitlvily Analysls

The Following lable demorsirate the sensitivity in the foreign exchange rate (USD & EURO) to the Indian Rupees with all other vanable held constant. The Impact on stateirent of profit & loss is given below:

An 01 Jung J0, 2025

Particulars Crrency Exchange rate increase by Exchange rate Decrense by
1% [
Anety
Trade receivables Usp 74 33 (4
Euro - .
Liabilltics
Trade payables uUsD (1567 1567
Euro 371 an
" usD 50,46 (SH.H6)
Mot awseta / (lahitities) Earo 14.93) 373
As g Muareh 31, 2028
Particulars Currency Exchange rate increase by Exchange rate Deciease by
1k 1%
Annciy
Trade receivables usp 7783 (77181
Euro - -
Liabliltles
Trade payables usp (14.62) 1462
Euro (343 EEX]
usp 63.21 (63.21)
Nel asscts / (llabllitles) ko (3.43) 343
As at March 31, 2024
Partlculary Currency Exchange rate Increase by Exchange rate Decrense by
1% 196
Ay
Trade receivables UsD 144 [{RE)]
Euro - .
Liabltitles
Trade payables Usp (6 80) 6 81l
Euro - -
Net assets / (labilities) g

Euro

(5.36) 536




. As ar March H, 2025
Particulary Currency Achunge cite Ince 3 achuange rufe Deeridine By

1% 1%

Arsety

Trade receivables usb vz (392)
Euro - -

Linbllitics

Trade payables usn (0.38) 0
Eurp 2.57) 2657

Nel asscts / (Habilltics) LR 3 a5

Eurn (2,57 2.57

(ii) Credit Risk

Credil risk is Lhe risk that will nol meet its obligations under a financial instroment of customer contract, leading to a financial loss. Thie company is exposed to credit risk from its operaling aclivilics (primarily trade receivables), Ginancial assets and
financing aclivitics. Managenient has a credit policy in place and (he cxposure (o credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations are onall requiring credil over a certain amount

a) Trade Recievables

Parliculars As b June 2, 2025 As al March 31, 2025 As at March J1, 2024 AS at March 31, 2023
Trade receivables 1E1RY 80 10,581 53 2979 14 1062 50
Tatal [ ENAT 1K 1LES 2014 LA

Particulars Ad it June 30, 12§
Wta 30 Fin o0 TVerto T TVeartod  Wpre Than
Hug dug Dayy Dy B0 1o 40 Dayy S0 o THO Diyy G Months to | Year Yenr Yeur Year Tatsl
“T'mde Recoivables Ao L6 e 104704 THLHT b AR [ Lizng AR5 21457 TS,
Adennl of ECL - 4641 152,33 49.75 Mkl 15633 [ 1640 2|57 (RIS
Nt T Reccivablos A029.07 L2023 A0 G011 TEN.AR A6H.GT Gifi,dH 12,13 - [[INTERT
The movoment of the wilawasice for Ifetinne expected coedit fons bs stufed helsy:
As i Jowe 40, 2025
Tinlnnce at the begimmisg of the period B T
Reversal of pravision (net) (289 00)
Bad debls writien ofF during the period =
Provitioh crested during e poried AR L)
Bulunce at the end of the periad 1356
Partlculars A ot Mareh 31, 2025
T 30 KT P¥eartn? IVearin 3 Niare Than 3
Mot tue Days Dhays ol vo 90 uys 0t 180 Draya & Mol | Yeur Year Year Year Tustul
Tmde Reeeivatrles [EDETS 940,54 | 1580 WINT 143078 i3 fi 539,74 2053 m THI2YS
Aot of ECL - (1.1 SRl 2715 19307 1437 204 M7 1542 LKIA] S3uA2
Net Trade Recelyabley [N 92073 100311 6l 72 LIRTAR EAAE) 0ALRT 508 - hSHESY
The mavement of the sl inee for ifethine expected credit foas b stated heloys
Lartlculars A it Myrch 31, #1175
Bntance al the Baginning of the year TS
Reversal of provision (net) 11851
Bad debis written ofT during Lhe year -
Proviion ereatod durmg (e yooe TN L
Dalanee ot the end o the vewr A4
wnkng provision sty
Pariculars An at Murch 31, 2024
Wio i LT PYearn 2 2¥elir o d Mare Than
Mot die Days LU a0 S Dayy S0 to 1RO Dayy & Monthy 1o 1 Year Year Year Year ikl
Trade Receiyaubley (KT 21048 71051 - L] a7 {1 103 - REIRITE
At of B - 138 1398 - 173 2402 VA Y] 0711 - 7135
Net Tk ] 107980 2i5.00 63,53 = 1554 505 .87 0.2 - PR AT
iy vemenl of the allowince for lifetime expected erodit luss I o Below:
_Irarticulars As it Mured 31, 3024
Balante at the begiming of the vear 1071000
Reversal of provision (net) (24 16)
Bad debis writien ofT during the year 2401y
Provision ereated during ihe year 19.43
Bithunice at the el of 1 year a8
b wiakin matrix
Particulars As ) March 31, 2021
0to 30 RUNGRGT 1Yearto2  IVYeartod  More Thand
Not shug Ty Duys ) {0 90 Days 0 1 0 Baya 6 Muonths o | Year Yeur Vear Year Taital
Trade Roccivabies 217404 LR 1278 [N 189,44 249 m RFE 1] - RN
Amount of FCL - 100 06 4108 1044 1 12 Lol 2400 - 7.
Net Trade Receivabies 2,164 HLST 1 SEDAR 171,50 5437 L #21 - JiM L5t
The movement of the allivwance for ifetine expected eredit bos bs stated belaw:
Al Mareh 31, 2023
Blatlance ol the begsimnng of (he year L
Reversal of provision (nel) (38 55
Bad debts written off during the year -
Provichon credlod dustig the year i)
Bsbiasrce ik the el uf t year N

b) Flnanclal asscts other than (rade recelvables
Financial assets other than trade receivables conrprise of cash and cash equivalents, bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, loan to cmployees. The Company monitors The credit exposure on Hlicse Fimarcial assels on A case-to-case basis hi case of

bank balances and deposits, Risk is considercd low since The ics are reputed isations with o history of default to The Cormpany. Loans lo employ ces are assessed for credit Risk based on The period of service and their ability to repay within
The conltraciual repayment tenns,




(Ili) Liquldity Risk

Liquidity is defined as the risk (hal the Company will not be able to seltlc or meet its obli
and policics related to such risks arc overseen by senior rmanagement

igalions on lime or at a reasomable price, The Company’s treaswry department is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as

Inaddition.

Canteaetnil Maturities
As at Junc 30, 2025 Carrylng Amount than ¥ ddli More than
_ | year TR g e
Botrowing® GG in4.43 LRI
Trade Payables 3,74544 374544 - -
Lease Liabililies** 694,62 13583 0666 62 23359
Otleer financiat liabilities 33490 - . =
Total S 34,68 A 20564 101652 213,54
Comractupl Maturities
As at March 31, 2025 Carrying Amount Losa thun 18 e Hian
1 year TR Syeand
Horrowing® 1.259.28 103244 10, -
Trade Payables 3,389 54 338954 . -
Lease Liabilities** 74246 143.08 71268 26333
Other financial liabililies 20727 20727 - -
Tatul 559455 HITLIS LFERANTT 263,03
As al March 31, 2024 Carrying Amount
1-5xeam
1 yeme 2 S ytirs
Tamowing® 1442 50 1A} 12491
Trade Payables 1,574.28 1.574 28 . .
Lease Liabilities** 17460 8426 41147 2985
Other finarcial liabilitics 187.04 11964 6740 -
Tatal ASTH42 S68.4% AUTTH RS
Contractual Mitiritics
As at March 31,2023 Carrying Amouni n Maore than
| 1= 8 years i
sear £ xeira
Flarmoving® 1M 27 LK P
Trade Payables 1,562.75 . -
Lease Liabilitics** 7819 4N0 06 (1248
Other financial liabilitics 14589 25 -
Total S 15023 2467751 T, 2R 11244

* Carrving amoun! of Borrowings is the ontstanding principal of loan recognised on EIF inethod. while pa’ ini
** Carrying amount of Leasc Liabilities is the discounted present value o principal of fese fiabilitics ( refer note no 17 (i & 17 (ii), while the contraciual mau

Caplial Management
Tl pritreary objective of the Comipany s capital

thevelopment of the business. The Board ot Directors monitor (he retum aih ¢iapitil cirployed.
The Comgany imnages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in ceonoinic conditions and the requirements of the financial coverwids To mstintain or adj

shirebnlider, retlum capital to shareholders or issuo new chares. The Commparty monitors cpilal iking a debl eyuily tativ, which is w1l debt divided by (uksl equty

(o be paid as at the reporting date.
urities represent (he rental payients to be nwade over (lie renuining life of Iease

pany s policy s Lo metintain a sirong capital basc so as to maintain investor, supplier & vendms amd markel confidence and to sustain futwe

ust the capilal stvicture, the Company may adjust (i dividend payment lo

L,

_Farticul As nt June 30, 2025 A at March 31, 2125 As ot Murch 31, 3udi An at March 31, 2023
Tothl Debt T6E0 & b (i) and 17 (00 & 17 G 5543 FXTEATH LI LATS 10
less: Cash & cash equivalents 9 43389 BRI T8
Ad|usted nct debt 1.5HA 1Y 1 M45 56 [YENT
Total waify, 107457 135007 [T
Eiguity & net deb 1208770 356N 24110
Adjunted net debi ti equity ratio [INE] 4l {[X]
Lease
The Comgeany s odered inlo leasen for it commercial preitises, turation of such leases is for -9 yéms Theve lease apreetmeits am mormally rencwed onexpiry. Al the date of commencement of ihe leare. tie Conbyiaily recogiia lease ibility for all lcase
armanggenls i which it 15 p fessen, veept for loasa with o term of fwelve montlis vr sk tlket-term beieis) dnd bow vilie leases, For flese shert-en aid Jow value leases, the Compaty recogniecs (b |ease pryment 1% an ing expeine on a simighl-|

basix averthe ferm of the lease The rental expeime elarzed 1o statemen of profit apst bosx is INR 283 fukdwiws a1 March 31, 2005 INF 2259 Bikhs, 55 00 March 112024 INR 1LY lakdia & s o) March 1, 2020 |NR 295 Lkl

The weighted average incremenial borrowing rate applicd to lease liabililies recogmized in the balance sheet al (lic dale of initial application is 12%

et out below mre the currving smuwnts of lease Habiitles aoi the 1y duckig (he veurferiod s
Particaly

An it June 30, J025 As ut March 31,2015 As il March 34, 2024 A at Murch 41, 3023

Orpening balanee TALAh 176,52 o TR 41230
Add: Creation of lease linbilily duiring the year/period - 41226 945 1702
Less Teominutlon of lease lizbility during the year/period (3247 : - -
Add: Accretion of interest 1973 4370 4388 4621
Less: Principal ropaymucril i Jedse |k livy (1537) (28 34)
Lass: Payment of inferest on lease Hability (He.7y

Cloalny Balange 662 A 7Y
Non - current |ezse Hilility (Refer note 17¢i)) 633146 67922 32996 306570
Carronn Tenen lability (Refer note 17(E)) 6l 17 L] AR R

Tutal 604.62 4246 374460 iHi T8




WOG Technologies Limited

( Formerly Known as WOG Technologies Pvt Ltd }
CIN : U72900DL2010PLC209726

Notes to the Restated Financial Information

(Amounts in TNR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

37 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

S. No. | Particulars

As at June 30, 2025 | As at March 31, 2025 | As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

1__|fiross amount required to be spent by the company during the year/period

Oipening halance

- 1 Sepaiiie CSIUnspeit Afe

Amount ipportiossd loe dhe quaries soquteed to ba spent dusi

Amount spent duning the year/period

A D PrET

b ather this engring peoject

shonfall/ (ewcens) wt the end of the year/perad

Closing balance

Nature of CSR Activity

“Total liability during the period Amounting Ra. 51,25 lakha spportioned for the quacter equited Lo be spent of Rs, 12,81 lakhs




WOG Technologies Limited

( Formerly Known as WOG Technologies Pvt Litd )
CIN : UT2900DL2010PLC209726

Notes to the Restated Financial Information

(Amounts in TNR fakhs, unless otherwise siated)

38 Segment Information

In Jine with the requiretents of Ind AS 108- Operating Segments and on the basis of review of operations bein

(CODM) wh evaluates the Company’s perf allbeates

G hical 1 of this

Wiater Trentment Plants, which i considered 1o be the only busi T

g donw by the board of directars of tho Company (which has besh identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker
based on the analysis of the vanous performance indicator of the Company as n simgle unit), the Company 13 engaged in setting up of Water & Waste
bl i has been disclosed below -

As nt June 3, 2025

LLIC With in India Outside Indin Total
) Revenue from Opertions 2,202.50 1,834,104 4030001
b)Advance from customer 264.11 - 264 11

9 As at March 31, 2025

Ll With in Tudia Outside Indin Tatal
n)Revenue from Operations A,425.47 12,117,062 1654300
biAdvance from customer 161 - 161

. As nt March 37, 3027

paricuian With in Indis Outside Indin Tatal
a)Revenue from Opermtions 4.702.09 3,516,115 WA 24
byAdvanee from customer 124 81 112.61 23742

5 As nt Mareh 31, 2023

Particulars With in fndin Outside Indin Toml
ajReveriue from Operation: 4,491 81 1,680,25 617207
bAdvance from customer 156 01 458 54 61455

39 Financial Ratios
Current vatio = Curvent assets divide by Curvent linbilities
9 Az g A= Asat *# Asat * Azt
Jotiielo June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 Mureh 31, 2024 Maith 31, 2023
Current assely 1757693 1584736 4,736,459 1,041.67
Current linhilities 6,046.28 S.881.50 3581 43 3 ABY.08
Ratio (in times) 2.91 w)l 1,42 [HE)
iy cliin | 103.74%] 16.85%] NA|
Reason for change
*Increase in this ratio is mainly due to increase in current assets coupled with corresponding less increase in current liabitities
**Increrse in this ratio is mainly due to increase in current assets coupled with corresponding less increase in current liabilitics
***Increase in this ratio is mainly due to increase in current assets coupled with corresponding decrease in current liabilities
b) Debt Equity ratlo = Totnl Debt divide by ‘Latal Kquity
Ay at == Asal »n Asar* Asat

¥
|' wiculan June 30, 2025 Mareh 31, 2025 Mavely 31, 2024 Mareh 3t, 2023

Totnl Dbt 1,355.43 201702 1549 04 1475870

Totul Equity 1263572 1 I,U'M.}_'{ 1,250 07 2649 Ty

Ratio (in times) 011 AL 1.4% 1.52

W chunge Trom prrevious yenr/period A L10%) -87.09%| -2,80%, NA

Reason for change

*Decrease in this ratio is mainly due to less increase in total debt coupled with corresponding more increase in total equity.

**Decrease in this ratio is mainly due to less increase in total debt coupled with corresponding more increase in total equity

*#**Decrease in this ratio is mainly due to decrease in total debt coupled with corresponding increase in total equity.

¢} Debt Service Covernge Ratio = EBIDTA plus non cash expenses divide by finance cost plus principal repayment of long term horrowings within one year

Particulars As np 484 Asat ** Aszat* Asal

June 30,2025 Mucch 31,2008 | Maveh3t2o2a | Marh3L2023 |

EBITA + Non Cash Expenses 1,163, 36 46202 LW Jax Ty

Finanee Cost + Principal repaymentof long term borrowings within one year G845 §29.72 168 41 125 14

Ratio (in times) 171 1.4 347 1,12

-83A5%| 197.25%] 210.93% NA

Reason for change

*Increase in this ratio is mainly due to increase in earnings available for debt service coupled with corresponding decrease in debt service

**Increase in this ratio is mainly due fo increase in earnings available for debt service coupled with corresponding decrease in debt service.

***Decrease in this ratio is mainly due fo decrease in earnings available for debt service coupled with corresponding increase in debt service

) Retwrn on Equity Ratio = PAT divide by Averige Equity Shnre

Particul Asa* As at

niticulurs Mareh 31, 2024 Misreh 31, 2023

PAT T84 (FFET

Avisrage Equity Share Capital | 109.a) SIS |7

Tatio (in times) 25, 11% 1158

nge fi M.nml NA

Reason for change
*Increaso i this ratio 1s mainty dueto ingresse i profit afler tax,
**lnerepss in this ratio 15 mainly due to ingrease in profit after ko
***Degreass in this ratio i

dus o dectesse In profit after tax coupled with coresponding increase in average equity share capital




€} Inventary Tumaver Ratio = Cost of raw materinls and components consumed divilde by Average Inventory
As it *24

Particnt Asat 45
il June 30, 2025 Mareh 31, 2025

Cosl of raw materials and components consumed 1,731.4] 6,365.86

Averje Inventory 23537 15214 s )
Ratio (in times) 736 41,84 5 5
I% change from provious ¥ ciriperind -a:.-u%l -BQ‘OT%I 467, 18%] NA|

Reason for change

*Decrease in this ratio is mainly due to increasa in averaga inventory coupled with corresponding less incroase in Cosl of i fals anil comp I
**Deegrowse w this ratio is mainly due to increase in average inventory coupled with carrespanding less ficrease in Cost of raw ials and comp ¢ i
***Decrease in this mtio is manly due to increase in averago inventory coupled with correspanding decrease in Cost of raw ials and comp 1 d due to quater b

Asap =ee As at * As at
dune 30, 2025 Mareh 31, 20 March 31, 2021
Revenug fram operations {Contracts Incamo) B,195,42 6183522
Average Trade receivables 3020 42 2,541 46
Hatio (in times) 2.71 242
o change from provious year/period 12.05%, NA|
Reason for change
*Increase i this ratio is mainly diie 1o increlue in Revenue fram apetations eoupled with corresponding less increase m avernge imde receivables.
**Diécrease in this ratio is mainky dua 1o increass in B from iona coupled with ¢ ting more incrense in average trade receivables
*** Decrease in this rathy is wainly due to d n R from operations dus to guater numbers caupled with eorresponding incresse in average trade receivables
) Trade Maynble Turmover Ratio = Total Purchases divide by Average Creditors
As at 4as Asat ** Asnt * As at
il June 30, 2025 Mreh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Tl Purchizes T.651,83 LRI 574362 337520
Avernge Creditors 356749 1481 .91 1.568.51 L 240,24
Iﬂmio (in times) 046/ 1.61 3,65 3.54
‘¥ ehange firom previous year{period -!\Z.!T%I -2 A4 %] 3.15% NA

Reason for change
*Inerepse i this ratio i mainly die to incredse in total purchase coupled with corresponding less increase in average creditors.

**Decrease in this ratio is mamly due 1o increase in tol purchase coupled with corresponding more i In average creditors,
***Decreasz in this ratio is mainly due to decreass in total purchase due fo quater bers coupled with corresponding increase in average creditors
1) Net Capital Turnover Ratio = Reveiue from Opeintions divitde by Average W Jing Capital
Particulirs Ax np 448 Asap *= Asur * As at

. June 30, 2025 Mareh 31, 2025 Mareh 34, 2024 Muveh 31, 2023
 Revenue from Operations 4,130,.64 16,543 0 821824 617207
Averngzes Working Capital 10,748 25 556040 ¥OT 02 55,08
Ratin (In times) .38 208 10, |s| T1.14
o change from previous yenr/period H7.08% -70,784% -8.56%] NA

Reason for change

*Decrease m this ratio is manly due to increase m Revenue from operations coupled with corresponding more increase in average working capital.

**Decteass in this ratio is mainly tue to increase in Revenue from operations coupled with corresponding more ncrease in average warking capital.

¥ "Decieme in this ratio s malnly due to () in R from operations due 1o quater numbers coupled with corresponding Increase in average working capital

Ad it #3= Azt~ Asat = Asat
Sune 30, 2025 Murch 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
67,52 442417 78T 12292
A, 13064 16,5430 B218.24 67207
1342% 26,74% 3,394, 1900
-12.42% GEA!I%' '-'u.}l'}‘.l NA

Reason for change

*tncremsa in this ratin is mainly due o increase in profit after 1ax coupled with corresponding leas incremse in Revenue from operations,
**Inerease in this ratio is mainly due fo increase in profit after tax coupled with corresponding fess increase in Revenue fram oparations.
***Decrease n this ratio i mainly due to decrease in profit afier tuy cotpled with corresponding less o in it from i

Ratio = EBIT divide by Shaveholder's Fund + Long Term Boryowings + Deferred Tax Linbility
Prrticalars Ay at As at #* Asat* Ax at
June 3, 2125 Muarch 31, 2025 Muareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
ERIT 1,376.07, 6,719.21 706,55 1504k
Sharcholder's Fund + Long Term Borrowings + Deferred Tax Liability 1199] i5 13,091.60 3,098.51 242021
Ratio (in times) 9.84% 5132, 22800 14829
»m.ru%l 125.08%5) 53,00%] NA

Reason for change
*nereast in this ratio i mainly due 1o incronse in Enrningy before interest and tx coupled with corresponding less increasa in capital employed.
**Increase n this ratlo is mainly due to increses in Burnings before interest and tax coupled with corresponding less increase in capital eniployed.

***Decreaso in this ratio is mainly due to decrease in earnings belbre interes coupled with eatresponding increase in capital employed
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40 e Company has utilized Tally, accounting software, fur nusinaining its books of aceount. Tally includes an audit (rail (edit log) fieafure at both applicalion unul database level thal has been consistently used throughout the

vear for ufl relevant transactions recorded in the saftware. Further; due to tully's i igrited applications and datab blishing audit trail functionality specilically for the tally data base is nol feasible. Furthermore. Tally is
hessted on servey at tlie company location and backups are maintmned in the Indin Tegion ’

The audit rail has been preserved by the company w.e.f. January 31, 2024 as per the slatulory requirement for record retention as per provisons ol The Companies Acl, 2013

41 Chnnge in linbilities arlsing from Tinancing activitles

Particulnrs As at March 31, 2025_} Cush Flows Others As at June 30, 202_.5]
Lease Linhility 742 46 (35.03) (12.80) 162
Horrowines 1,274 56 (612 ) {1.54) 660,12
Intarest on horrowing &t
Other linance cosy (33.51)
(345.45)

Proceeds from dhores

= 85249

2,017,020 (174,41 (14.34) 1.354,74

(Particulne A at March 31, 2024 Cash Flows Others As at Mureeh 31, 1015|
Lease Liahility 376 52 {90.01) 455,495 742 Aiy
Horrowines 1,474 44 (199 461 (0.42) 1.274.56
Other lintnce cost paid - (240 24) - -
Proceeds from shores
s = 5,291,06 .
Total 1.850.96| 4,761.35| 455,83 2.017,02)
Particulnry An ot April 01, 2023 Cnith Flows Others As at Marel 31, 2024
Lizaza Liahility A0 TH (79.52) £3.34 37460
Borrawinps 1.074.93 AU H3 {1.32)
Interest on borrowing &
Other lninee gos) B @2877) )
Totul 1475.71 92,55] 5102 1 Hd49.04

42 Quarterly returns or stalements of current assets flled by the Company with banks or flnanclal Instliutions are in agreement wilh the books of accounts

43 Other regulatory requirement
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property

(i) The Company does nol have any Iransactions with struck off companies under section 248 of The Companies Act, 2013

({li) The Company does nol have any charges or satisfaction which is yet lo be regisiered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

(iv) The Company has nol traded or invested in Cryplo currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or enlity(ies), including (oreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding at the Inlermediary snall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enlilies identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ullimate Beneliciaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, securily or the like Lo or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi) The Company have nol received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entilies (Funding Party) with the underslanding (whether recorded in wriling or otherwise) thal the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or inves( in other persons or enlilies idenlified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ullimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, securily or the like on behalf of the Ullimate Beneliciaries,

defanl

(vii) The lender of the company has nol declared pany as willful defaulter and also pany has nol d in loan rep ( of loan to the lenders

(viii) There is no transaction which are nol recorded in the books of account (hat has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessmenis under lhe Income Tax Acl. 1961

(ix) There are no malerial foreseeable losses on long-term contracts. And the Company did not have any derivative contracls

44 These Special Purpose Ind AS Restated Financial Statements are prepared by Ihe management of the Company and approved by the Board of Ditectors (or the purpose of preparation of restated financiat sintanienis to be
included in the Drafl Red Hearing Prospecius ("DRHP"), Red Hearing Prospectus ("RHP") and Prospectus, (collectively referred to "Ofer Documienis®) of the Company in relation to its proposed initial pulific offermg of
equily shares as required by Section 26 of Part I of Chapter Il of The Companies Act, 2013, The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 ("SEBI ICDR
Regulations"), as ded and the Guid Nole on Reports in Company Prospeciuses (Revised 2019) ("lhe Guidance Note"), As a result, (he Special Purpose Ind AS Restaled Financial Statements may not be suilable for
another purpose

45 Other Notes
(i) The status of the Company has changed from "Private Company" to "Public Company". Pursuant to the provisions and any other applicable provisions of The Companies Acl, 2013 (including any amendment therelo or
re-enactment thereol), vide approval from Board of Direclors dated June 13, 2025 and approval from Shareholders dated June 18, 2025, the name of the Company has been changed (rom "WOG Technologies Privale
Limited" (o "WOG Technologies Limited" by deletion of the word "Privale" {rom the name of the Company which was approved by the Minisiry of Corporate AfTairs dated July 5, 2025

(ii) Dividend -

The Board of Directors at its meeling held on April 28, 2025 considered and approved the declaration of an inferim dividend of 7/~ per equily share aggregate amounts to X 3,45,44,881 (o for the financial year ending 3 1st
March, 2025, which is (o be paid out of the profits of the Company and is in accordance with the provisions of Section 123 of (he Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Declaralion and Payment of Dividend)
Rules, 2014

The Record Date for determining the eligibility of shareholders for receiving the interim dividend has been [ixed as April 30, 2025 The interim dividend has been paid to those shareholders whose names appear in the
Register of Members or in the records of the depositories as on the said Record Date

46 Significant events after the reporting date

(i) Investment In Wholly Owned Subsidiary:
The Company has made an investment of SGD 10,000 (equivalent (o INR 6,98,800) on 24 September 2025 in WOG Technologies SEA Holdings Ple Lid , a wholly owned subsidiary ncorporaled in Singapore The suid
investmenl was made (o expand the Company's overseas presence and strengthen its business operalions in the South-East Asian region

(ii) The Board of Direclors of the Company has recommended Lhe proposal for the issuance ol 11,86,47,072 fully paid-up Bonus Equity Shares (o its existing shareholders in its meeting held on June 13. 2025 in the rato
24:1 The said proposal was approved by the shareholders in the extraordinary general meeting held on June 18, 2025. Further the said shares were allolted via Board meeting held on July 14, 2025 The record date (aken
for the said bonus shares was July 14, 2025

(iii) Subsequent (o the reporting period 1,57,597 oplions at an excersie price of Rs 102 8R has been granted (o the eligible employees on 25th sep 2025

(iv) Other Events:
Except as disclosed above, no other material events have occurred afler the reporting dale that would require adjustment i 41
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47
(i)

(i)

(i)

Transition to Ind AS - Statements of reconciliation

Reconciliniton of total equity a8 st March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022

Particulars Note no. As at Mareh 31, 2023 Ax at April 1, 2022

Total equity (sharcholder's funds) under previous GAAP 83278 SHe21
Total of (A) 832,78 586.21
Inil As Adjustments:

Recognition of Loss allowance based on Expected credit loss A (107.09) (11101)
Daferred tax impact B 3164 2922
Depreciation on Right of Use Asssts C (56.49) =
Interest expense on Lease Liability C (46.21)

Reversal of Rent Expenses C 74.75 N
Interest Income on Security Deposits C 001 -
Loan processing charges adjusted in EIR D 8.19 157
Total of (B) (95.20) (80.22)
Rectifiention of Errors

Financials Assets Written off E (5 00) (5.00)
Advance to supplier written off E (541) 5.41)
Provision for Impairment of Non-Financial Assets F (159 24) (159 24)
Investments Written off G (0.01) 0o1)
Reutification in advance from customer H 047) 257
Linbilities written back 1 - 56.82
Contract linbility created from revenue from operations J (47.94) -
Impact of interest income on loan given to related parties booked K 025 -
Total of (C) (217.82) (115.41)
Total equity (sharcholder's funds) under Ind AS (A+B+C) 519,76 390.58
Reconciliniton of {otal equity as st Mareh 31, 2024 and March 31,2023

Particulnrs Note no. As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023

Total equity (sharcholder's funds) under previous GAAP 1,163.06 BI2,78
Totnl of (A) 1,163.06 832.78
Ind As Adjustments:

Recognition of Loss allowance based on Expected credit loss A (77.75) (107.09)
Deferred tex impact B 3095 3164
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets C (115.87) {56.49)
Interest expense on Lease Liability C (90.09) (46.21)
Reversal of Rent Expenses (o} 15427 7475
Interedt Income on Security Depiositd C 0.04 0.01
Loan processing charges adjusted in EIR D 289 819
Total of (B) (95.57) (95.20)
Rectification of Errors

Finuncials Assets Written off E (5.00) (5.001)
Advance to supplier written off E (541) (541}
Provision for Impairment of Non-Financial Assets F (159.24) (159 24y
Investments Written off G (0.01) (0,011
Rectification in advance trom customer H 117 (A7)
Contract liability created from revenue from operations J (97 08) (47 04)
|lmpact of interest income on loan given 1o related partics booked K 0.30 025
Total of (T) (267.41) (217.82)
Total equily (shareholder's funds) wider Ind AS (A+B+C) A00,08 51976
Reconciliniton of Profit/{Loss) for the year ended March 31,2024 and March 31,2023

For the year ended March 31, For the year ended March 31,

Particulars Note no, 024 2013

Prafir aflor Tax as per Previous GAAP 33029 24656
Totnl of (A) 330.29 246.56
Ind As Adjustments:

Rezognition of Loss allowance based on Expected credit loss A 2934 392
Deferred tax impact B (0.69) 242
Depreciation on Right of Use Assets C (59,18) (56 49)
Interest expense on Lease Liability C (43.88) (46 21}
Interest Income on Security Deposits C 002 ool
Interest Expenses - Loans from Banks (Due to EIR) D (5132 6.62
Reversil of Rent paid C 7952 7475
Total of (B) (0.40) (14.98)
Hectification of Errors

Contract liability created from revenue from operations J (49.14) (47.94)
Rectification in advence from customer H (0.71) 211
Impaci of interest income on loan given to related parties booked K 0.26 025
Liabilities written back booked at transition date 1 - (50.82)
Total of (C) (49.59) (1ozan)
Total Comprehensive Income under Ind AS (A+B+C) 280,31 12918

Note; Under previons GAAP, total comprehensive income was not reported. Thetefore, the above reconciligtion starts with profil under the previoys GAAP
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(iv) Impact of Ind AS adoption on the statements of cash Mows:
For the Year Ended Mareh 31, 2024

Particulars

Note no.

Amount As per Previous GAAP

Effect of Transition to IND AS* Amount As Per IND AS

Net eash Generated / (Used in) from Opersting Activitics ACDEF M) &K 207.52 (91 B9y (184 37)
Net cash Generated { (Used in) from Investing Activities K (455.57) 81736 36179
Met cash Generated / (Used in) from Financing Activities C&D 21802 (125.4%) 92 54
Net Increase / (decrease) in cash and cash Equivalents (30.04) 0.01 {30.03)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 33152 000 3352
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year .44 000 s
For the Yenr Ended March 31, 2023

Particulnrs Note no, Amtunt As per Previous GAAP  |Effect of Transition to IND AS* Amount As Per IND AS
Nel cesh Generated / (Used In) from Qperating Activitios ACINEFHI] &K 200,05 7362 28267
Mt cash Generated / (Used in) from Investing Activities K (529.44) (26 88) (556 12y
Nt cash Generated / (Used in) from Financing Activities C&D 348 03 (46 74) 30129
Net Increase / {(decrease) in cash and cash Equivalents 27.64 (0.00) 27.64
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 5.88 - 588
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Yenr 33.52 (1,010) 33.52

* The impact of transilion from Indian GAAP to IND AS on the Statem,

Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss

Explanations for reconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS :-

A The Company has recognized Expected Credit Loss on Trade receivables as per Ind AS 109

B Previous Indian GAAP requires accounting for deferred tax, usin
entilies to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet app,

C The Company hiaa given the effect of lense
The Company has recopnized Right of

g the income statement approach, which focuses on differences hetween

roach, which focuses on temporary differences between |lie caITying amo

options as required by IND AS 116 which were not required to be considersd under IGAAP.
use and lease lability for assets taken on lease. Under
D Borrowings designated snd carvied at amortised cost are acconnted on EIR method as per Ini

i AS 109,

E Receivables which are not recoverable has been written off on the date of transition to Ind AS.
F Provision has been reconginsed for advances given to supplier against which the recovery is doubtful on the date of transition to Ind AS.

G Under Previous Indian GAAP Investments in equity shares of a company are recorded at its transaction velue. Under Ind AS, such financial asset is written off on the date of transition (o Ind AS

H Under previous Indian GAAP, amount of advance from customer (foreign parties) was errorneously restated on the closing rate of foreign curiency,

ent of Cash Flows is due to various reclassification adjustments and the impact of recognition / derecognition recorded under IND AS in

laxable profits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS requires
unt of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base.

previaus GAAP these leases were accounted as Operating lease

now the same has been correcled in Ind AS

1 Trade payables outstanding for more than three years amounts to INR 56 82 Lakhs has been written off on the date of transition to Ind AS

q

J Contract liabiliti

has been 1

K The amount given to the related party is reclassified under loans which was earlier shown as short term loans & advances under previous Indian GAAP Accordingly the amount of intcrest as been recognised

)8

to audited fi

purpose Ind AS fi

Restarement Adjustments
Total ¢

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31. 2023 As at March 31. 2022

Total equity as per statutory IND AS financial statements and special
inl A applicabl 800.07 519.76 390.58
uity us per restated finnncial infoprmntion 800.07 519.76 390.58

(vi) Reconciliation of March, 2024 numbers in special purpose fi

specirl punose financials and Aoril 1. 2023 for Mar-25 financials:

visa-viz corr g

s of March, 2024 in March, 2025 finan

cials due to change in transition date i.e.. April 1, 2022 for

Balynee Sheet:

Heads As per 01.04.2023 Transition As per 01.04.2022 Transition Variance

Right of use uf Assets

Gross Block 41088 438 90 (28 02)

Amortization 6271) (11587) 53116
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 7314 7837 (523)
(ther Equity 818 05 800 07 17 98
Leuss lighility 376 52 374 60 192
[ Hends Ab per 01.04.2023 Transition As per 01.04.2022 Transition Variance
Tnterest on Security Deposit .02 no2 (01 0163}
Amortization of Right of use Assets 6271 5938 333
Interest on lease liability 4401 4388 013
Reversal of Rent paid (78 25) (79 52y 126

sferred Tax (lneome ) Exponses (6.80) {540y (1.31)
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48 Approval of financial statements
The financial statements for the period ended June 30, 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised to issue on 17th December, 2025

Th: accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of cven date

For S S KOTHARI MEHTA & CO. LLP 7 For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants WOG Technologies Limited
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